
 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 
3TN on THURSDAY, 16 MARCH 2006 at 11:30 AM and you are 
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 Contact 

(01480) 
 

 APOLOGIES   
 
 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 23rd 
February 2006. 
 
 

Ms C Deller 
388007 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and / or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any 
Agenda Item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf. 
 
 

 

3. CORE STRATEGY DPD AND STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY 
INVOLVEMENT - SUBMISSION FOR CONSULTATION & REVISION 
TO THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME  (Pages 9 - 16) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager. 
 
(The Local Development Framework Core Strategy, Statement of 
Community Involvement and Appendices A-C are enclosed 
separately). 
 
 

R Probyn 
388430 

4. LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN (LTP) 2006 -2011 AND 
CAMBRIDGESHIRE LONG TERM TRANSPORT STRATEGY  (Pages 
17 - 30) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager on the 
Cambridgeshire Local Transport Plan (LTP) 2006 -2011 and Long 
Term Transport Strategy. 
 
 

S Bell 
388387 

5. CAMBRIDGESHIRE & PETERBOROUGH MINERALS & WASTE 
PLAN: CONSULTATION ON ISSUES & OPTIONS ADDITIONAL 
SITES  (Pages 31 - 44) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager outlining 
proposals published by Cambridgeshire County Council and 
Peterborough City Council for minerals and waste planning. 
 

R Probyn 
388430 



 
6. MEDIUM TERM PLAN: REQUESTS FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS  

(Pages 45 - 72) 
 

 

 By way of a report by the Head of Financial Services to consider 
requests for the release of funding for Medium Term Plan schemes. 
 
 

S Couper 
388103 

7. PERFORMANCE MONITORING  (Pages 73 - 82) 
 

 

 To consider the quarterly monitoring report prepared by the Head of 
Policy. 
 
 

H Thackray 
388035 

8. REQUEST FOR A LOAN TO SIBSON-CUM-STIBBINGTON PARISH 
COUNCIL  (Pages 83 - 84) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services. 
 

Mrs E Smith 
388157 

   
 Dated this 8th day of March 2006  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

 Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mr A Roberts, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 01480 388009/e-mail 
Anthony.Roberts@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, 
wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information 
on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 



 
 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or 

would like a large text version or an audio version please contact the  
Democratic Services Manager and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council 

Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN 
on Thursday, 23 February 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors Mrs J Chandler, N J Guyatt, A 

Hansard, Mrs P J Longford, Mrs D C 
Reynolds, T V Rogers and L M Simpson 

   
 APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting 

was submitted on behalf of Councillor D P 
Holley. 

   
   

168. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 10th February 2006 were 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

169. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 Councillor I C Bates declared a personal interest in Minute No. 175 by 

virtue of his membership of Cambridgeshire County Council. 
 

170. PRIMARY CARE TRUSTS   
 
 Further to Minute No. 05/88, the Cabinet considered a report by the 

Chief Executive (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
regarding proposals for the proposed reconfiguration of Primary Care 
Trusts (PCTs),  Strategic Health Authorities (SHA) and Ambulance 
Trusts in the Eastern Region.  Consideration also was given to a 
report by a Working Group established by the Service Delivery and 
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel recommending the retention 
of a free-standing Huntingdonshire PCT. 
 
Members were reminded that two options for the future configuration 
of the Primary Care Trusts (PCTs) in Norfolk, Suffolk and 
Cambridgeshire had been included as part of the formal consultation 
process and that representations previously made by the District 
Council to the SHA had sought the inclusion of an additional option 
for a free-standing Huntingdonshire PCT.   
 
Mindful of the high level of support locally for the retention of the 
Huntingdonshire PCT, the Council’s decision at their meeting held on 
22nd February to support a Motion to that effect, the contrasting 
needs of the rural community in Huntingdonshire and  the working 
relationship between the District Council and the PCT which had 
secured a number of successful health-related initiatives, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the Chief Executive advise the Norfolk, Suffolk and 

Agenda Item 1

1



Cambridgeshire Strategic Health Authority (SHA) of 
the District Council’s support for the retention of a free-
standing Primary Care Trust for Huntingdonshire; 

 (b) that the content of the report authored by the PCT 
entitled “Commissioning a Patient-Led NHS in 
Huntingdonshire” be endorsed; and 

 (c) that a copy of the District Council’s representations in 
the matter be forwarded to the Chairman and Chief 
Executive of the Norfolk, Suffolk and Cambridgeshire 
SHA and to other interested partner organisations and 
stakeholders. 

 
171. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT: GOVERNANCE   
 
 Further to Minute No. 05/157, a report by the Head of Policy was 

submitted (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) regarding 
the establishment of a Local Area Agreement Board to oversee the 
development and ensure the achievement of the Local Area 
Agreement framework outcomes. 
 
Having been acquainted with the terms of reference and proposed 
composition of the Board which would be drawn from business, the 
County and District Councils, Local Strategic Partnerships, the 
Children and Young People’s Strategic Partnership, the Police, the 
Health Authorities, and the voluntary and community sectors, the 
Cabinet 
 

RESOLVED 
 
 that the Leader of the Council be appointed to represent the 

District Council on the Local Area Agreement Board for 
Cambridgeshire. 

 
172. LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS: SHAPING THEIR FUTURE   
 
 By way of a report by the Head of Policy (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet was invited to comment on 
a consultation paper issued by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister 
(ODPM) entitled “Local Strategic Partnership:  Shaping Their Future”.  
Using a series of questions, the consultation had invited responses on 
the development and current thinking on LSPs and community 
strategies as informed by recent evaluation undertaken nationally and 
by the Audit Commission. 
 
Members noted that the paper would be considered by the District 
Council’s partners involved in the Huntingdonshire Strategic 
Partnership and Partnership Board, who could submit comments 
directly to the ODPM.  
 
Having been advised that the HSP Board had already considered the 
implications of the proposals and acknowledged the potential role of 
Overview and Scrutiny in the evaluation of the LSP and community 
strategy process, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

2



 that the conclusions set out in paragraphs 7.1 – 7.3 of the 
report now submitted be endorsed and that the Head of 
Policy be authorised to respond to the consultation paper. 

 
173. MONITORING OF THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME - 2005/06   
 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Financial Services 

(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) highlighting 
variations to the approved Capital Programme in 2005/06 and the 
consequential estimated revenue impact.  It was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the report be received and the variations noted. 
 

174. TREASURY MANAGEMENT - INVESTMENT PEFORMANCE   
 
 A report by the Head of Financial Services was submitted (a copy of 

which is appended in the Minute Book) which reviewed the respective 
levels of performance achieved by Fund Managers during the quarter 
1st October – 31st December 2005 in managing the investment of the 
Council’s capital receipts.  Having been advised that the interest 
earned on the funds invested would exceed the targets assumed in 
the budget, Members 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the contents of the report now submitted be noted. 
 

175. HIGHWAYS AGENCY 2006   
 
 Members considered a report by the Head of Environment and 

Transport (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) regarding 
progress in negotiations to secure a new agreement with the County 
Council for the discharge of specific functions in future years  
following the termination of the Highways Agency in March 2005. 
 
Having noted the range of highway-related activities which would be 
included in the future agency arrangement and the financial 
implications of the proposed arrangements, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that, after consultation with the Executive Councillor for 

Environment and Transport, the Director of Operational 
Services be authorised to enter into an agreement with the 
County Council for a period of 3 years commencing 1st April 
2006, to secure the discharge of the highways functions 
described in paragraph 6.2 of the report now submitted, 
within existing budget provision. 

 
176. CONCESSIONARY FARES   
 
 Further to Minute No. 108, consideration was given to a report by the 

Head of Environment and Transport (a copy of which is appended in 
the Minute Book) updating the Cabinet on progress achieved towards 
the introduction of a new Concessionary Fares regime on 1st April 

3



2006.  Reference also was made to a Members briefing note 
prepared by the Head of Environment and Transport (a copy of which 
is also appended in the Minute Book).  Members were advised that 
since their previous meeting, negotiations had continued among 
Cambridgeshire authorities and the bus operating companies to 
finalise a scheme that was acceptable to all parties.    
 
It was explained that agreement had been secured for the operation 
of a scheme which would involve free travel within the District and a 
part subsidy for travel within other Cambridgeshire areas.  This would 
operate for a period of one year commencing on 1st April 2006.  The 
scheme would be reviewed and developed further following an 
assessment of recorded travel data in the first year of operation. 
 
Having noted the financial implications of the scheme illustrated in 
Table 1 of the report now submitted and the extent of the 
supplementary issues still requiring agreement prior to its 
implementation, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that on the understanding that all City and District 

Councils in Cambridgeshire formally commit to the 
proposed scheme, Option 2 contained in Table 1 of the 
report now submitted be approved for implementation 
for the twelve months period commencing 1st April 
2006; 

 (b) that free travel on Community Transport services be 
made available to pass holders for services accessing 
market towns in Huntingdonshire; and 

 (c) that the Head of Environment and Transport be 
requested to report to the Cabinet on the progress of 
the scheme after 6 months operation and appropriate 
publicity given to the scheme. 

 
177. CAR PARKING ORDER - OAK DRIVE, HUNTINGDON   
 
 By way of a report by the Head of Environment and Transport (a copy 

of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet considered a 
proposal to control car parking in the vicinity of Sapley Square, where 
a new health centre, PCT offices and a community centre currently 
were being developed. 
 
The Order would provide free parking for a maximum of two hours 
with no return within one our and set other requirements for the 
regulation and use of the car park.  Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Director of Central Services be authorised to 

proceed with the making of an Off Street Car Parking Order 
for the car park at Oak Drive, Huntingdon. 

 
178. SMALL SCALE ENVIRONMENT IMPROVEMENTS   
 
 The Cabinet considered a report by the Head of Environment and 

Transport (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) outlining 

4



progress on small scale environmental improvement schemes and 
proposing a programme of schemes for 2006/07.  Following 
discussion on the criteria for the prioritisation of schemes, it was 
 

RESOLVED 

 

 that the necessary funding be released from the medium 
term plan for the programme of schemes for 2006/07 as set 
out in paragraph 4.1 of the report now submitted. 

 
179. PLANNING  GAIN SUPPLEMENT:  CONSULTATION   
 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Planning Policy Manager 

(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) describing the 
content of a consultation paper published by HM Treasury entitled 
“Planning Gain Supplement:  A Consultation”.  Members were 
informed that Planning Gain Supplement (PGS) was a proposed new 
tax which would be levied by Central Government on land that had 
the benefit of planning permission.  The new tax would be used to 
fund a range of infrastructure needs and largely replace the S106 
contributions currently secured by local authorities. 
 
Although acknowledging that the proposed PGS would offer benefit to 
developers, Members expressed concern at the methodology which 
might be used for the distribution locally of funds generated from 
development and at the categorisation of items which would fall within 
and outside the proposed new planning obligations.  Therefore, the 
Cabinet 
 

RESOLVED 

 

  that the Director of Operational Services, after 
consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy be authorised to respond to the consultation 
along the lines described in paragraphs 4.1 – 4.5 of the 
report now submitted and that the response be copied 
to the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister and 
Government Office for the Eastern Region. 

  

 
180. CONSULTATION ON PLANNING POLICY STATEMENTS   
 
 By way of a report by the Planning Policy Manager (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet was acquainted with the 
content of consultation papers published by the Office of the Deputy 
Prime Minister (ODPM) on Housing (PPS3) and Development and 
Flood Risk (PPS25) comments on which had been requested by 28th 
February 2006. 
 
RESOLVED 

5



 
 (a) that the report now submitted be noted; and 
 
 (b) that the Director of Operational Services, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy be authorised to respond to the consultation 
papers along the lines described in paragraphs 3.1 and 
5.1 of the report relating to PPS3 and PPS25 
respectively.  

 
 

181. DEVELOPMENT BRIEF - OLD FIRE STATION SITE/HOUSEHOLD 
WASTE DISPOSAL SITE, ST NEOTS   

 
 Having considered a report by the Head of Planning Services to 

which was attached a draft development brief for the Old Fire Station 
– Household Waste Disposal Site, St. Neots (copies of both 
documents are appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the development brief for land surrounding the Old Fire 

Station and Household Waste Disposal sites in St. Neots be 
approved for public consultation prior to adoption as Interim 
Planning Guidance. 

 
182. DISABILITY EQUALITY SCHEME   
 
 By way of a report by the Head of Policy (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet was invited to consider the 
content of a draft Disability Equality Scheme for adoption by the 
Council.   
 
Members were advised that the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (as 
amended) would place a duty on public bodies to promote disability 
equality and that preparation of a draft scheme would enable 
consultation to be undertaken in advance of the statutory deadline for 
implementation.  Having been informed that the draft scheme would 
be produced in a similar way to the current Race Equality Scheme, 
the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the content of the draft Disability Equality Scheme be 

approved for consultation. 
 

183. HOUSING ACT, 1985:  ENFORCEMENT OF STANDARDS - 
DELEGATED POWERS   

 
 A report by the Head of Environmental Health Services was submitted 

(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) seeking a variation 
to the Council’s scheme of delegation in respect of the enforcement of 
housing standards in properties, including houses in multiple 
occupancy, Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

6



 that the Head of Environmental Health Services and the 
Director of Operational Services be authorised to appoint 
suitably qualified, experienced and trained Officers to carry 
out duties under the Housing Act 1985 and any Regulations 
or Orders made thereunder and after consultation with the 
relevant Executive Councillors to institute legal proceedings 
under the Act. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
  
CABINET 16 MARCH 2006 
 
 

CORE STRATEGY DPD AND STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY 
INVOLVEMENT – SUBMISSION FOR CONSULTATION 

AND REVISION TO THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME 
(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 This report describes the background and consultation involved in the 

production of the Core Strategy, the Proposals Map and the 
Statement of Community Involvement (SCI).  Leading to the final 
version of the documents (see attached) to be submitted to the 
Secretary of State.  Members are asked to consider these documents 
and recommend to Council that they be approved for submission.  As 
a consequence of a change in the timetable for the production of the 
Core Strategy and the knock on affect it will have on other 
documents.  Members are also asked to approve changes to  the 
Local Development Scheme (LDS).  

 
2 CORE STRATEGY BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 The Core Strategy is the first policy document that the Council has 

produced as part of the new system of plan production.  The Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 placed a duty upon local 
planning authorities to prepare new types of ‘Development Plan 
Document’ (DPD), replacing the existing Local and Structure Plans.  
In addition to the Core Strategy DPD, the Council also intends to 
produce a number of other DPD’s, including a Development 
Proposals DPD – containing allocations of land for housing and other 
uses that is programmed to be submitted in 2007.  

 
2.2       The Core Strategy has been subject to a Sustainability Appraisal (as 

part of the supporting material) and will be accompanied by a 
Proposal Map that shows the physical extent of the Core Strategy 
Policies.  Together with the Statement of Community Involvement 
they will be submitted to the Secretary of State in April. 

 

3 PREVIOUS CONSULTATIONS 

 
3.1 On the 25 May 2005 the Council gave approval for public 

consultation on the Preferred Options Core Strategy Document.  In 
accordance with the regulations the six-week public consultation 
period started on the 27 June. 

3.2 The Council received over 700 formal responses specifically 
regarding the content of the Core Strategy, of which 273 were in 
support or support with conditions, 173 were observations and 268 
were objections.  The representations and responses are included in 
Appendix A. 

 

Agenda Item 3

9



3.3 Areas that were particularly supported related to the overall vision, 
settlement hierarchy and areas of strategic green space 
enhancement.  The areas that received the most objections were the 
settlement boundaries, settlement hierarchy, location of housing 
development, housing mix and infrastructure requirements. 
  

4 SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO THE CORE STRATEGY  
 
4.1 There have been a number of comments from consultees, which 

have led to the inclusion of either new policies or a change to an 
existing policy. 

 
4.2 The first significant change relates to affordable housing.  Although 

the Core Strategy Preferred Options Report included a definition of 
affordable housing, it did not set any targets or thresholds of the scale 
of development where affordable housing would be sought.  The 
intention was to set targets and thresholds in a separate Planning 
Obligations Development Plan Document. 

 
4.3 Advice on planning obligations was previously contained in Circular 

1/97.  This has now been superseded by Circular 05/2005 on 
Planning Obligations.  The guidance contained in this new circular 
and advice received from Go-East indicates that if the Council’s 
targets and thresholds for affordable housing are included in the Core 
Strategy Development Plan Document then all other planning 
obligations matters can be included within a Supplementary Planning 
Document rather than a Development Plan Document.  The 
Supplementary Planning Document would involve less onerous 
statutory procedures and could be produced more quickly and at 
lower cost. 

 
4.4 On the 7 December 2005 the Council gave approval for public 

consultation on the Affordable Housing Targets and Thresholds 
Preferred Option in identical fashion to the approach used with the 
Preferred Options: Core Strategy Report in July/ August. 

  
4.5 The Council received 153 representations, of which 9 were in support 

or support with conditions, 20 were observations and 124 were 
objections. 

 
4.6 The representations on the Affordable Housing Targets and 

Thresholds have been considered and changes have been 
incorporated into the Core Strategy DPD.  Details of the 
representations and response are included in  Appendix A. 

  
4.7 The second significant change relates to biodiversity.  Although the 

Core Strategy: Preferred Options Report included references to 
biodiversity, it did not include a specific policy on the matter.  There 
were a number of objections concerned that there was no policy 
requiring development to plan for biodiversity and nature in the early 
stages of the development process.  Although PPS9 contains 
guidance to ensure that new development takes account of the role 
and value of biodiversity, it does not indicate how this should be 
applied at the local level, therefore for clarity and in order to 
incorporate local biodiversity targets, an additional policy has been 
included within the Core Strategy. 

 

10



4.9 The third significant change relates to water resources. A comment 
was received regarding the lack of consideration of water resources 
in the Core Strategy.  Water resources are considered to be an 
essential pre-requisite to determining whether and where further 
development is feasible, and what water efficiency measures must 
be incorporated into new-build.  Policy B5: Energy Use has been 
expanded to include water use. It states that new developments 
should aim to minimise water consumption through the incorporation 
of water efficiency measures 

 
5 SUSTAINABILITY APPRASIAL  
 
5.1 At each stage of the process in developing the Core Strategy a 

sustainability appraisal has been carried out. The Council received 
31 responses to the Sustainability Appraisal on the Preferred Options 
Core Strategy Report and the Sustainability Appraisal Scoping 
Report and are included in Appendix B.  

 
5.2 Most comments received sought to include additional indicators or 

objectives.  However it is recommended that respondents be 
informed that the objectives and indicators that have been selected 
are the most appropriate, and that it is not necessary to include an 
exhaustive list of all possible indicators, as these should really just be 
the key indicators for Huntingdonshire. 

 
5.3 In terms of responses to the Scoping Report, most comments 

received sought to add objectives that were beyond the scope of 
planning and no changes have been made as a result of these 
representations.  A few comments sought to update the name of 
plans included in the document. It is suggested that these comments 
be accepted.  

 
5.4 A final ‘Sustainability Appraisal’ of the policies as now produced has 

been undertaken jointly by the Council and consultants and is also 
included in Appendix B. 

 
6 STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT - BACKGROUND 
 
6.1 A key objective of the new planning system is to strengthen 

community involvement in planning processes.  The Statement of 
Community Involvement (SCI) sets out the Council’s standards for 
involving local residents and other stakeholders at relevant points 
during the preparation, alteration and revision of LDF documents and 
in the course of dealing with planning applications.  

 
6.2 There are many techniques that can potentially be used to involve 

local residents and other key stakeholders.  As a minimum the 
Council must comply with the regulations contained in The Town and 
Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004 
and advice contained in Circular 15/92: Publicity for Planning 
Applications.  However, it is desirable to do more than what is set out 
in the Regulations, especially in relation to plan production to ensure 
that community involvement is effective. 

 
 
 

11



6.3 On the 28th September 2005 Council gave approval for public 
consultation on the Statement of Community Involvement.  In 
accordance with the regulations the six-week public consultation 
period started on the 17 October. 

6.4 The Council received 88 representations to the Draft SCI of which 21 
were in support or support with conditions, 63 were observations and 
4 were objections.  The representations and responses are included 
in the Appendix C. 

 
6.5 The representations received on the SCI were generally very 

supportive.  However, a few suggestions were made that have been 
incorporated into the final version. These include:  

 
• Further details on how the SCI effectiveness will be monitored 

and an indication of what may trigger a review of the document; 
 
• Details of community involvement at the pre-examination stage 

and the adoption stage for DPD production; 
 

• Examples of organisations that are included within the definition 
of general consultation bodies; and 

 
• A more positive statement of what types of consultation the 

Council will undertake on different DPD’s and SPD at the 
various production stages. 

 
6.6 The SCI aims to strike a balance between using additional 

appropriate techniques for involving people in the planning process 
and the potential resource implications of doing so.  Chapter 3 sets 
out the methods that would be used to involve residents and other 
key stakeholders in plan production and chapter 4 sets out the 
methods that would be used to involve them in the course of dealing 
with planning applications. 

 
7 CORE STRATEGY - NEXT STEPS  
 
7.1 The Core Strategy and Statement of Community Involvement will be 

considered by a special meeting of Council on 20 March, and subject 
to its approval it will be submitted to the Secretary of State.  Following 
its submission there will be a statutory six-week period for public 
consultation during April, May and June.  Subsequently, the 
representations received will be considered by the person appointed 
to hold the independent examination (the Inspector).  After the 
examination, the Inspector will produce a report with 
recommendations which will be binding upon the authority.  

 
7.2 The availability of the Core Strategy itself, together with supporting 

material such as the Sustainability Appraisal, will be publicised widely 
– through District Wide Magazine, a press release, newspaper 
advertisements and the Council’s web site.  The latter will also be 
used to host an ‘interactive’ version of the DPD which enables 
comments on individual policies or paragraphs to be submitted 
electronically. 

 
 
 

12



8 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME BACKGROUND 
 
8.1 The Local Development Scheme (LDS) is a requirement of the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.  It sets out the range 
of statutory planning documents which the Council will produce under 
the new system.  As well as informing the community and other 
stakeholders of what to expect, the LDS is designed to assist with 
project management.  

 
8.2 At its meeting on 17 March 2005 Cabinet approved the first Local 

Development Scheme (LDS) for Huntingdonshire for submission to 
the Government.  In April Go-East confirmed it had no objections to 
the scheme.  A first amendment to the LDS was agreed by Cabinet 
at its meeting on 1st September 2005 to allow for the preparation and 
adoption of Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on Wind 
Power.  This amendment was also agreed by GO-East. 

 
8.3 On the 2nd February 2006, a second amendment was considered.  

This related to Planning Contributions, which in the September 2005 
version of the LDS, was put forward as a Development Plan 
Document (DPD).  The proposal is to replace this with two 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD).  One would deal with 
Developer Contributions towards Affordable Housing, and the second 
one with other Planning Contributions for social and physical 
infrastructure, such as open space and community facilities. 

 
 8.4 Cabinet approved the second amendment, but the details have not 

been submitted to Go East as the proposed publication of the SPD 
on Developer Contribution towards Affordable Housing will have to 
be altered in view of the delay in finalising the review of the Housing 
Needs Study.  A further report on the timetable will be presented to 
the Cabinet.  

 
9 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME 
 
9.1 It was recognised when the first LDS was produced that regular 

reviews would be required because of the many factors that can 
affect the need and timetable for producing planning documents (the 
principal risks are listed at paragraph 5.4 of the LDS). 

 
9.2 The current proposed amendments follow advice given by the 

Planning Inspectorate suggesting that the time allowed between 
submission of the Core Strategy and the preparation for the 
examination is optimistic.  Their suggestion is a delay of three 
months for the date of the examination.  The impact of this will knock 
onto the production of the Planning Proposals DPD. The revised 
timetable for the production of these documents is set out in 
Appendix D. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



10 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 It is recommended that Cabinet: 

Recommends to Council that the Core Strategy, the Proposals Map 
and the Statement of Community Involvement be approved for 
submission together with any supporting documents to the Secretary 
of State; 

 
10.2 Agrees the proposed amendments to the Local Development Scheme 

attached in Appendix D for submission to the Secretary of State. 

 
Background Papers: 
 
ODPM, 2004, Planning Policy Statement 12: Local Development Frameworks 
 
Report to Council, 25 May 2005, and Minutes, Core Policies DPD – Preferred 
Options for Consultation  
 
Report to Council, 7 December 2005, and Minutes, Core Policies DPD – 
Affordable Housing Targets Preferred Option for Consultation 
 
Report to Cabinet, 24 November 2005, and Minutes, Core Policies DPD – 
Affordable Housing Targets Preferred Option for Consultation 
 
HDC, 2005, Sustainability Appraisal: Scoping Report 
 
Scott Wilson, 2005, Sustainability Appraisal of the Initial Options for the Core 
Strategy Development Plan Document 
 
Report to Council, 28 September 2005, and Minutes, Draft Statement of 
Community Involvement  
 
Report to Cabinet, 17 March 2005, and Minutes, Local Development Scheme 
 
Report to Cabinet, 1 September 2005, and Minutes: Local Development 
Scheme 
 
Report to Cabinet, 2 February 2006, and Minutes: Local Development Scheme 
 
CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Richard Probyn, Planning 
Policy Manager on 01480 388430. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
 
 
Appendix D 
 
PLANNNING PROPOSALS DPD 
 

Overview  

Is this a Development Plan Document? 
 
What is it for? 
 
 
 
What area will it cover? 
 
What documents will it conform with? 
 
 
Is SEA required? 

Yes 
 
Contains site-specific proposals for different forms of 
development up to 2021, plus policies relating to the 
overall scale and timing of growth. 
 
All of Huntingdonshire 
 
Consistent with spatial framework set out in the Core 
Strategy. 
 
Yes 

 
Proposed timetable  

Survey work commences 
 
Public participation on Preferred Options 
 
Submission to Secretary of State 
 
Pre-examination meeting 
 
Independent examination 
 
Receipt of Inspector’s report 
 
Modify submitted plan & adoption 

April 2003 
 
June 2007 
 
January 2008 
 
March 2008 
 
July  2008 
 
November 2008 
 
January 2009 

 
How will it be produced?  

Organisational lead 
 
 
Who will produce the document? 
 
 
Who will approve it? 
 
 
How will the community be involved? 

Head of Planning Services / Executive Member for 
Planning Strategy. 
 
The Development Plans Section of the District 
Council. 
 
The Council, prior to its submission to the Secretary 
of State. 
 
Opportunities to participate at key stages throughout 
the process in accordance with the basic 
requirements set out in the Regulations, and the 
proposals contained in the emerging Statement of 
Community Involvement. 

 
Monitoring & review  

Document production and implementation (once adopted) to be reviewed annually, and reported 
in the Annual Monitoring Report. 

 

15



Appendix D 
 
CORE STRATEGY DPD 
 

Overview  

Is this a Development Plan Document? 
 
What is it for? 
 
 
What area will it cover? 
 
What documents will it conform with? 
 
 
Is SEA required? 

Yes 
 
Sets out the spatial vision, objectives and policies for 
managing development in the area. 
 
All of Huntingdonshire 
 
Consistent with national planning guidance and in 
general conformity with the Regional Spatial Strategy.
 
Yes 

 
Proposed timetable  

Survey work commences 
 
Public participation on Preferred Options 
 
Submission to Secretary of State 
 
Pre-examination meeting 
 
Independent examination 
 
Receipt of Inspector’s report 
 
Modify submitted plan & adoption 

April 2003 
 
June-July 2005 
 
April 2006 
 
July 2006 
 
January 2007 
 
April 2007 
 
June 2007 

 
How will it be produced?  

Organisational lead 
 
 
Who will produce the document? 
 
 
Who will approve it? 
 
 
How will the community be involved? 

Head of Planning Services / Executive Member for 
Planning Strategy. 
 
The Development Plans Section of the District 
Council. 
 
The Council, prior to its submission to the Secretary 
of State. 
 
Opportunities to participate at key stages throughout 
the process in accordance with the basic 
requirements set out in the Regulations3, and the 
proposals contained in the emerging Statement of 
Community Involvement. 

 
Monitoring & review  

Document production and implementation (once adopted) to be reviewed annually, and reported 
in the Annual Monitoring Report. 

 
 
 
3 This reference and those that follow refer to The Town and Country Planning (Local 
Development) (England) Regulations 2004 
 

16



 1

 
CABINET 16TH MARCH 2006 
 
 

LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN (LTP) 2006-2011 AND CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
LONG-TERM TRANSPORT STRATEGY 
(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 The Provisional Cambridgeshire Local Transport Plan (LTP) 2006-

2011 was submitted by the County Council to Government in July 
2005. As part of that process, all the District authorities of 
Cambridgeshire were signed partners to the Plan and provided input 
to the project and the inclusion of a District-based supporting 
Statement. 

 
1.2 Government has now reported on the LTP and rated it ‘very 

promising’ and included a level of reward funding for 2006/07. Under 
new guidance issued, they have stated that a full LTP needs to be 
submitted to Government by the end of March 2006 and the 
authorities have been working together to deliver the plan based on 
feedback provided as part of the Provisional Plan. As part of this work 
the County Council, as lead partner, is aiming to translate the ‘very 
promising’ rating to an ‘excellent’ full plan with the possibility of further 
reward funding. 

 
1.3 In addition to refining the LTP based on feedback received, the 

Government also requires that a high-level Long Term Transport 
Strategy is included setting out the more strategic objectives for 
Cambridgeshire. 

 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Full LTP is now available in draft form and can be viewed online 

at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ltp and it is a Background Paper to this 
report. Key areas where there has been change to the provisional 
Plan are as follows; 

 
• Strategy details have been modified in accordance with feedback 

as follows; 
 

 The strengthening of the sections covering national policy 
guidance and text on the analysis of options – particularly the 
link to Long Term Transport Strategy 

 The inclusion of a Strategic Environmental Assessment on the 
LTP 

 More detail on the Traffic Manager and the Transport Asset 
Management Plan, particularly on actions that will be taken 

Agenda Item 4

17



 2

 More detail of revenue expenditure on transport infrastructure / 
services and on the performance management of budgets and 
targets 

 More detail on cross-boundary working and joint working with 
the Highways Agency 

• The LTP now includes the high level Long Term Transport 
Strategy (LTTS). See Section 3 below 

• A modified programme as required by Government to match the 
provisional funding award 

 
2.2 Table 1 below indicates the provisional figures for Cambridgeshire 

announced at the end of 2005. 
 
Table 1: Government LTP funding (£000s) 

 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 Total 
Block 
Allocation 7,372 6,848 6,843 6,820 6,777 34,660

Reward 
Funding 1,290 - - - - 1,290 

Integrated 
Transport  

Total 8,662 6,848 6,843 6,820 6,777 35,950
Maintenance Block 
allocation 12,782 13,038 13,689 14,374 15,093 68,976

 
2.3  The Full LTP draft contains the proposed Capital programme for 

2006/07 and the proposed overall programme for 2007/11. It should 
be noted however that the actual amount to be spent in future years 
may change depending on how schemes are taken forward. This will 
include the continuing performance of the LTP when judged on an 
annual basis by Government based on meeting targets and scheme 
delivery. 

 
2.4 One major change to the 2006/07 programme is the proposed Major 

Safety scheme proposed for the A605/B6761 at Elton. While this 
scheme has been progressing for a number of years, following the 
last major accident, a safety camera and other minor works were 
introduced. The effect of these has been to significantly reduce the 
accident rate to such a level where there have been no recorded 
accidents over the last two year period. 

 
2.5 In parallel with physical works introduced and proposed, the County 

Council have also been negotiating with the affected landowner in 
terms of implementing the major scheme. During the past year, these 
have reached a stage where it became evident that the land would 
have to be subject to a Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO). As part of 
that process, legal advice was taken which indicated that given the 
much reduced rate and severity of accidents at the junction, that the 
County Council would be unable to win a CPO Inquiry as a compelling 
need to acquire the land could not be made. 

 

18



 3

2.6 On this basis, the County Council is recommending that the Elton 
scheme is deferred whilst continuing to monitor site conditions with a 
view to identifying a scheme that may be required in future years. For 
information, the Major Scheme programme will be revised to bring 
forward a scheme on the A605/A141 junction between March and 
Guyhirn within Fenland District. 

 
2.7 A copy of the District Council statement submitted with the Provisional 

LTP in July 2005 is attached at Annex A. This gives a broad outline of 
the works we have been engaged with on a local basis. 

 
3. LONG-TERM TRANSPORT STRATEGY  
 
3.1 Consultants have been working on the development of a Long Term 

Transport Strategy (LTTS) since summer 2005. Following 
stakeholder workshops and other consultation, the consultants have 
now completed the high level LTTS work for inclusion as an Annex to 
the LTP. Work on the detailed elements of the LTTS is ongoing and 
will be submitted to Cabinet later in the year once stakeholder 
consultations are completed. 

3.2 The LTTS has adopted the same objectives as the LTP as follows; 
 

• To create a transport system that is accessible to all; 
• To protect and enhance the built and natural environment 
• To develop integrated transport and promote public transport, 

walking, cycling and other sustainable forms of public transport; 
• To make travel safer; 
• To maintain and operate efficient transport networks; and 
• To provide a transport system that meets the needs of the 

economy 
 
 The LTTS therefore provides the framework against which the current 

and future LTP’s will be required to deliver improvements to transport. 
 
3.3 The LTTS has been developed to take full account of the various 

regional strategies – the Regional Economic Strategy and (draft) 
Regional Spatial Strategy (including the Regional Transport Strategy) 
– as well as the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Structure Plan 
and other organisations including District Council’s, other transport 
authorities and service providers. 

 
3.4 The strategy covers the period 2006 to 2021 and has been developed 

to take account of the wide range of issues across the County with the 
greatest challenge to accommodate the continuing demand to travel. 
The strategy therefore looks to assess current travel patterns by 
different modes and to project forward to 2021 and also consider the 
implementation of various projects including the Guided Busway, 
Chesterton Interchange and A14 improvements. 

 

19



 4

3.5 A number of differing scenarios were designed to test the effects of 
improved walking and cycling, public transport, better roads and 
demand management respectively. In order to control the growth in 
travel by car and tackle congestion, pollution and safety problems, 
this work demonstrated that the application of demand management 
techniques, working in tandem with improved public transport and 
more attractive conditions for walking and cycling would be required. 

 
3.6 The strategy has therefore been structured to take account of the 

differing transport needs and issues of the County and develops 
specific proposals for; 

 
• Rural areas 
• Strategic corridors 
• Market towns and their hinterlands; and 
• Cambridge 

 
3.7 The LTTS therefore continues the approach adopted to date of 

widening travel choice and managing demand and the elements of 
the strategy include; 

 
• Smarter choices – encouraging people to consider means of travel 

other than the private car; 
• Better conditions for walking and cycling – promoting sustainable 

travel choices for shorter journeys, encouraging greater physical 
activity and ensuring that people are safe; 

• Better public transport – providing effective travel choices on inter-
urban corridors and for longer trips in urban areas, reducing 
reliance on the car and better meeting accessibility needs; 

• Demand management – better managing travel by car through a 
range of techniques, including the introduction of road user 
charging in Cambridge, where drivers will be able to choose a 
range of alternative modes; and  

• Highway management – making the best use of the road network 
including ensuring that measures are in place to support public 
transport, walking and cycling, tackling specific road safety 
problems, management of freight and targeted ‘congestion-
busting’ measures where there is no alternative 

 
3.8 The LTTS will require a substantial investment programme 

necessitating strong partnership working between the County and 
District Councils, Government, Regional Bodies, Transport Operators 
and the Voluntary sector. It will be delivered through a number of 
means, such as future LTP’s, the Transport Innovation Fund and 
Development Planning Process for new growth areas.  

 
3.9 In funding terms, substantial commitments are expected to include the 

LTP, Transport Innovation Fund, Growth Area funding with 
contributions from public and private sector partners and the 
development industry. 

20



 5

 
4.0 OTHER SCHEMES 
 
4.1 In addition to the proposed programme, the County Council is also 

looking to deliver schemes through the Government’s Growth Area 
Fund (GAF). GAF funding has already been confirmed for schemes in 
Cambridge at Addenbrookes Access Road, Riverside Bridge, access 
works at Cowley Road and the relocation of Cowley Road Park and 
Ride site. Additional funding has also been granted for the Northstowe 
area pedestrian and cycle network. 

 
4.2 The Highways Agency continues to progress proposals for the A14 

upgrade between Ellington and Fen Ditton. In tandem with this work a 
joint study is also being undertaken into the implications relating to the 
road network and A14 viaduct in Huntingdon. It is expected that a 
report will be available outlining the recommendations for the viaduct 
in March 2006. This will then allow the Highways Agency to move 
towards a Preferred Route Alignment. 

 
5. OTHER ISSUES 
 
5.1 An emerging issue arising from the full LTP is that there is currently 

no programmed commitment from the County Council to deliver the 
bus priority measures between Huntingdon and St. Ives in time for the 
opening of the Guided Bus scheme in 2009. It is evident that the 
position has changed since the submission of the Provisional LTP 
2006-2011 in July 2005 where supporting text and statements gave a 
more specific commitment towards the delivery of this element. 

 
5.2 Cabinet will be aware that this was a crucial element for the District 

Council in giving support to the Guided Bus project in that such 
support would only be given on the basis that the proposals will 
provide the greatest benefit to Huntingdonshire residents and 
businesses. 

 
5.3 The County Council have been exploring different ways of funding this 

particular scheme, including a Major Scheme bid for a programme in 
excess of £5M in value. To date, these have been unsuccessful. 
While the current LTP programme indicates the delivery of the 
George Street / Walden Road /Bus Station contraflow bus lane within 
Huntingdon during 2006/07, there are no other elements committed in 
the 5-year programme. 

 
5.4 On-going correspondence and discussions continue to take place 

between Executive Councillors and Senior Officers of both Councils 
with the aim of reaching agreement on a way forward. However, on 
the basis of the Planning Inspector’s decision relating to the Guided 
Bus scheme and the stated importance of the on-street elements in 
contributing to the overall success of Guided Bus, there is very 
serious concern as to the future viability of the overall scheme, and 

21



 6

District Council support, without the projected delivery of these crucial 
elements between Huntingdon and St. Ives. 

 
6. CONCLUSIONS 
 
6.1 The District Council has always provided its full support to the LTP 

process and been a signed partner to previous LTP’s and included a 
full District Statement therein. However the potential inability to deliver 
the bus priority measures either in tandem with the opening of the 
Guided Bus scheme or as part of the proposed 5-year integrated 
transport programme, renders it necessary to consider the options 
available to the District Council. These are as follows; 

 
i.  To continue to support the LTP and provide signed 

agreement thereto and the inclusion of a District-based 
Statement, if required by the County Council, and to 
authorise the Director of Operational Services, after 
consultation with the Executive Councillor for Environment & 
Transport, to approve any minor amendments to the Full LTP 
and to approve the District Statement prior to the formal 
submission of the Full LTP to Government by 31st March 
2006; 

ii.   As (i) above but to also continue negotiations with the County 
Council over the next 12-months to secure the Huntingdon to 
St. Ives measures within the LTP programme; 

iii.  To formally advise the County Council that this Council is 
currently unwilling to formally sign-up as a partner to the Full 
LTP on the grounds that the delivery of the Huntingdon to St. 
Ives measures are not included in the 5-year integrated  
transport programme; and 

iv.  As (iii) above but to also advise Go-East of this Council’s 
position relating to the 2006-11 Full LTP 

 
6.2 It should be noted that options (iii) and (iv) would have an affect on 

the overall rating of the Full LTP 2006 – 11 when considered by Go-
East following formal submission on 31st March 2006. It is also likely 
that additional impact would be felt on locally based transport 
initiatives and projects jointly delivered by the County and District 
Council. 

 
6.3 Officer level discussions are still taking place regarding the 

programme for the Huntingdon to St. Ives bus priority works and the 
Executive Councillor for Environment & Transport will give a verbal 
update at the Cabinet meeting. 

 
6.4 Any recommendation to approve the Full LTP will be required to be 

submitted to the first available meeting of Full Council for approval. 
 
7. RECOMMENDATION 

 

22



 7

It is recommended that Cabinet consider the approach it wishes to 
take as outlined in 6.1 above 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Cambridgeshire Provisional LTP 2006 -2011 
Draft Full Cambridgeshire LTP 2006 – 11 
Draft Cambridgeshire Long Term Transport Strategy 
DfT Cambridgeshire Guided Busway Order and Deemed Planning Permission 
 
Contact 
Officer: 

Stuart Bell – Transportation Team Leader  

  01480 388387 
e.mail   stuart.bell@huntsdc.gov.uk 

  
 

 

23



 8

ANNEX A:  PROVISIONAL LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN 2006-2011 JULY 2005 
 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL STATEMENT 
 
Introduction 
 
This is the third Cambridgeshire Local Transport Plan in which this Council 
has participated with both the County Council and the other local authorities of 
Cambridgeshire. During the 6 years of the first two plans, the Council has 
been an active partner in both the formulation of the Annual Progress Report 
to Government but also, importantly, in terms of the delivery of the policies 
and action plans on the ground across Huntingdonshire. 
 
This work has specifically led to the development of this Council’s Medium 
Term Plan in respect of transport related projects. As a result of the headline 
aims and objectives of the LTP, our Capital Programme, based on a rolling 5-
year programme, has been specifically developed to maximise scheme 
delivery on the ground, working with a range of partners. Over the life of the  
LTP’s, the Council remained has remained on course and delivered in excess 
of £5M of transport related expenditure for the benefit of Huntingdonshire and 
as part of this new LTP, we will continue to deliver a similar programme in 
accordance with the aims and objectives of the plan. 
 
Overview 
 
Transport is a key driver of this Council and, in providing travel choice and in 
the consideration of issues around social exclusion, the environment and local 
economy, we continue to work with a range of partners to deliver our joint 
aims and objectives for the benefit of Huntingdonshire. 
 
Huntingdonshire, by its location as part of the Cambridge Sub-Region, 
remains at the forefront of an area that is experiencing major growth in the 
local economy. While that brings significant opportunities and potential for 
growth, including better jobs, homes and transport infrastructure, these in 
themselves bring about the challenge for this to be achieved and delivered in 
a sustainable fashion. 
 
We remain committed to working with our extensive range of partner 
organisations to deliver the local agenda and acknowledge with our work to 
date and in the future, that continued and greater involvement across the 
community will be increasingly vital to the success we enjoy locally. 
 
As a result we welcome the emerging Long-Term Transport Strategy to cover 
the period to 2021and the delivery of a new Cambridgeshire Local Transport 
Plan that; 

• recognises the issues emerging from the revised draft Structure Plan 
placing a much greater emphasis on sustainability 

• the continued approach by Government on the A14 issues arising out 
of the CHUMMS study and the current public consultation on the 
delivery of the scheme; and 

24



 9

• issues continuing to emerge from both Regional Planning Guidance 
(RPG 14) and the Regional Transport Strategy.  

 
Key Issues 
 
In terms of the work that we have undertaken to jointly deliver the LTP, 
reference should be made to our Huntingdonshire statement contained within 
previously submitted Annual Progress Reports.  
 
However a number of major issues covering the period 2006-2011 are of 
direct relevance to our aim in delivering the LTP locally working in partnership 
and it is important to highlight these as follows; 
 

Huntingdon to Cambridge Guided Bus 
 

The District Council’s originally approved Policy has been that:- 
 

• the Council supports the principle of a guided bus system from 
Huntingdon to Cambridge provided that it will deliver the benefits 
claimed for it within the CHUMMS study, and that it can be delivered 
in an economic and cost effective manner. 

• in order of descending cost heavy rail would be the most expensive 
option, light rail would be cheaper, but still significantly more 
expensive than guided bus. 

• if a satisfactory case cannot be made for guided bus it follows, 
therefore, that neither the light or heavy rail option could be 
supported. 

 
What is the District Council involvement? 
 

• we commissioned our own consultants to provide an independent 
assessment of the proposal at an early stage. Based on the outcome 
of this study the District Council indicated its ‘in principle’ support for 
the proposal. This was conditional upon –  

 the economic case for the scheme prepared by the County 
Council being accepted by the Government; and 

 appropriate mitigation being provided to minimise any adverse 
environmental impacts. 

• we continue to work with the County Council to ensure that their 
proposals will provide the greatest benefit to Huntingdonshire 
residents and businesses — for example, the provision of bus lanes 
and priority measures between Hinchingbrooke Hospital and St. Ives 
including the link to Huntingdon Railway Station and both town 
centres, were added after support from the District Council, as well 
as the open nature of the system whereby multiple operators will be 
able to access the system subject to quality thresholds being met 

25



 10

• Our Cabinet continue to be briefed on the development of the 
scheme as the proposals are progressed 

 

Local Development Framework 
 
This is currently underway in Huntingdonshire and a central theme is to 
address the relationship between land-use and transport to improve access 
and modal choice for all. This is of particular importance as we develop the 
Cambridge Sub-Regional Infrastructure partnership. Annual reporting of 
progress on the LDF will continue to  take place via our yearly statement 
through the Annual Progress Report. 
 

Cambridge Sub-Regional Implementation Study 
 
We continue to work closely with the County Council, Cambridgeshire 
Horizons and the other local authorities that are part of the Cambridge Sub-
Region in developing the necessary infrastructure to cope with existing 
problems and to cater for the growth envisaged across the County. A number 
of sub-groups continue to examine future development needs based on 
forecast growth and development across the region. These focus on a range 
of issues including the identification of the required transport programme and 
the relationship between this work and the development strategy and the 
mechanisms required for simplifying and speeding up the implementation 
process. 
 

Market Town Transport Strategies & Civic Trust Vision 
Projects 
 
The District Council has given its full support to the aims and objectives of this 
work over the life of the existing LTP’s and will continue to do so over the life 
of the new Plan. It has been a pro-active partner in the formulation of the 
strategies in St. Neots and Huntingdon & Godmanchester, including financial 
contributions to transport modelling work, and looks forward to taking the draft 
work for St. Ives to completion and the development of a similar strategy for 
the Ramsey area.  
 
In terms of delivery of action plans that support the strategies, the Council has 
developed its Capital programme such that we contribute financially to those 
strategies currently approved and have provided a forward commitment to 
contribute to St. Ives and Ramsey as these come on line. Additionally the 
Council’s Projects team have been engaged to undertake the design and 
contract work on a number of schemes emerging from both the St. Neots and 
Huntingdon & Godmanchester Action Plans and the Council will continue to 
provide that staffing commitment, subject to available resources, to all the 
strategies. 
 

26



 11

The Council also has on-going engagement with the Civic Trust to develop 
Vision projects for all the Huntingdonshire market towns. To date, the 
completed project for Huntingdon has now reached such a stage that it is now 
being re-visited and refreshed. To date, the work has been used in a number 
of key areas to inform the transport strategy and, in particular, the integration 
of land-use and transport issues.  
 
A Vision for St. Ives was published in 2003 and for St. Neots in 2004 and 
these are being used to inform both revised and future transport strategies for 
the towns, particularly with regard to future development opportunities. 
 
Within Ramsey, the Council and other partners have been developing a range 
of issues within the forum of the Ramsey Area Partnership. A number of these 
relate to transport and will be considered as part of any transport related 
strategy for the town in the future. 
  

CHUMMS  
 
The Council supports the principle of the Guided Bus scheme covered 
elsewhere in this statement and welcomes the continued Government support 
relating to the road-based outcomes of the scheme. This scheme remains 
crucial to Huntingdonshire as well as the wider region and the rest of the 
country given its strategic nature in national and European terms. We 
therefore keenly await details of this scheme to emerge following current 
public consultation on the delivery of the scheme, to which we will provide 
input in relation to balancing local need against the strategic nature of the 
route, leading to the completion of the scheme towards the end of the life of 
this Plan. 
 

Other Key Strategies 
 
Car Parking – During the first half of 2003, the Council appointed Consultants 
to undertake a review of our Car Parking strategy in order to provide further 
guidance following the last review in 1995. The primary reason for carrying 
out this work was to enable the Council to review its strategy to reflect 
national guidance issued by Government and in order to reflect local transport 
policies such as the LTP as well as the Council’s current Medium Term 
Objectives. 
 
The Council approved the strategy during 2004 and the first actions will be 
implemented during Summer 2005. We will continue to report emerging 
issues and actions within the yearly Annual Progress Report statement. 
 
Taxi Study – As with Car Parking, the same Consultants were appointed to 
undertake a dual study into our Taxi strategy as well as a Hackney Carriage 
Demand study. Again the primary reasons for carrying out this work were for 
the Council to assess whether there are any areas of unmet demand relating 
to Hackney Carriage provision as well reviewing the strategy to reflect both 

27



 12

national and local policies such as the LTP and the Council’s own Medium 
Term Objectives. 
 
The approved Strategy contains a series of Short, Medium and Long-Term 
Actions to be considered by the Council in the future, subject to funding. We 
will continue to report the emerging issues and actions within the yearly 
Annual Progress Report statement. 
 

Local Strategic Partnerships 
 
Under the Local Government Act 2000 Local Authorities and partner agencies 
had a duty to establish Local Strategic Partnerships and draw up a 
Community Plan to improve the economic, environmental and social well 
being of the local area. 
 
In Huntingdonshire, the Strategic Partnership was established and the 
Community Plan was published in 2004. Consultation with the public 
highlighted transport and access as a key concern. As a result, the Strategic 
Partnership established a sub- group to lead on this area and this is included 
within the adopted Plan. 
 
The Transport and Access chapter was written with input from community 
groups and partner agencies and draws on the extensive public consultation. 
The 4 key objectives are: 

• Comprehensive, affordable, safe public transport services 
• Improved road safety 
• Reduced congestion 
• Improved access  

 
The actions set out in the transport and access chapter are complementary to 
the LTP and give the added value of having a local Huntingdonshire 
perspective on this key public concern. A key area of work is for the group to 
lead on Accessibility Planning for Huntingdonshire and to inform the 
Framework Accessibility Strategy for Cambridgeshire by March 2006. 
 

Improving Rural Access inc. Concessionary Fares  
 
In accordance with the Council’s Medium Term Objectives around reducing 
economic deprivation and supporting rural communities, the Council will 
shortly be considering the results of a study to review the options available to 
the Council for supporting the use of public transport, including taxis, to 
enable people who are disadvantaged by location etc. to gain access to 
employment, leisure and other essential services. The purpose of the study is 
to give the Council access to a properly researched series of options that will 
allow it to consider where it should provide additional support and to allow the 
development of a financial bid in its Medium Term Plan to fund such 
subsidies. 

28



 13

 
The work undertaken by Consultants has also looked at rural accessibility 
issues, the results of which will be used by the Local Strategic Partnership in 
developing the Accessibility Strategy. 
 
Advance work relating to improving rural access and social inclusion has 
resulted in the Council providing resource input to community transport 
schemes across Huntingdonshire. We support four existing schemes in the 
form of staff resources, professional advice and financial support in both 
revenue and capital terms to ensure that the continued social need that they 
give is continued to be met. For the period through to 2009/10, our current 
commitment is in excess of £310K. 
 
Conclusion 
 
As this Statement demonstrates, Huntingdonshire remains committed to 
supporting the transport and access agenda across the District and is active 
in both the strategic policy arena that sets the future agenda as well as 
delivery of initiatives on the ground, particularly through financial contributions 
via our Medium Term Plan. 
 
In addition to those Key Issues outlined above and as our yearly statements 
within the previous LTP Annual Progress Reports outline in greater detail, the 
Council continues to financially support the transport and access agenda 
locally in the sum of just under £7M for the period 2005/06 to 2009/10. We will 
continue to build on such commitment through the further development of our 
Medium Term Plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM NO.

CABINET 19 MARCH 2006

CAMBRIDGESHIRE & PETERBOROUGH MINERALS & WASTE PLAN: 
CONSULTATION ON ISSUES & OPTIONS 

ADDITIONAL SITES 
(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 

1. INTRODUCTION  

1.1 This report informs Cabinet of proposals for minerals and waste planning 
published by Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City 
Council, and recommends a response on behalf of the District Council. 

2. BACKGROUND 

2.1 Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City Council are 
responsible for minerals and waste planning in the county. In June / July 
2005 they consulted on options for a new planning framework covering 
these matters, looking ahead to 2021.  The Council submitted comments 
on these options which were approved by Cabinet on the 21st July 2005. 

2.2 Following this consultation a number of additional locations have been 
proposed and the Minerals and Waste Planning Authorities are now 
seeking views on these locations.  The closing date for comments was 
13 March, but the County Council’s officers have agreed that the District 
Council’s views can be submitted following this meeting. 

2.3 As a result of the planning reforms introduced in 2004 this new 
framework will comprise a number of elements (although 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough intend to produce these in parallel): 

 A Core Strategy setting out the overall vision, objectives and policies 

 A set of site-specific proposals 

 An ‘Action Plan’ for the Mepal/Earith area, which will examine this 
area in more detail in view of the numerous sites located there and 
the many associated issues such as highway impacts, flood 
protection and restoration 

 A Proposals Map 

2.4 The proposed timetable for producing these documents is as follows: 

 Initial consultation on issues & options (present stage) – June/July 05 

 Consultation on preferred options – March/April 06 

 Submission to Secretary of State – Jan/Feb 07 

 Examination – June 07 

 Adoption – December 07 

Agenda Item 5

31



3. THE ISSUES AND OPTIONS DOCUMENT 

3.1 Members will recall that the Issues & Options document contained 
several sections: 

 A series of questions about general policy issues that the Core 
Strategy may address. 

 A number of potential mineral extraction sites: some of these are 
new, some are extensions to existing sites and some are existing (but 
unimplemented) allocations that could be renewed. 

 Proposals for ‘Mineral Safeguarding Areas’ and ‘Mineral Consultation 
Areas’: the former are areas where known mineral resources would 
be safeguarded pending possible extraction in the longer term; the 
Consultation Areas cover areas where the potential is less well 
established, but where the Minerals Planning Authority would have to 
be consulted on any significant proposals that could compromise 
extraction.

 A number of potential sites for waste management facilities (a mixture 
of new sites and existing allocations). 

3.2 All of the site-specific proposals were presented first for Cambridgeshire 
as a whole (excluding Mepal/Earith) and then for the area that might 
form the Mepal/Earith Action Plan. 

4. IMPLICATIONS AND POTENTIAL RESPONSES 

4.1 Growth in Cambridgeshire will inevitably place continuing demands upon 
both the minerals industry and waste management facilities. Where 
possible it is desirable that sites are found within the county to address 
these requirements, thereby minimising the need for long-distance 
movement of materials. However it is essential that extraction, recycling 
and disposal operations take place in a way which safeguards the 
environmental quality of the area and the living conditions of local 
residents.

4.3 The suggested responses of the Council for the additional locations are 
contained in appendix 1. 

4.4 Two general concerns should be raised again, the first of which is the 
process of site selection. It is understood that the potential new sites for 
mineral extraction and waste management facilities in the document are 
solely ones that have been proposed by the minerals and waste 
industry, following approaches by Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
City Councils (it should be noted that they are not necessarily endorsed 
by the councils, and it is very unlikely that all of them will be required or 
allocated in the new plan).   

4.5 This approach could fail to capture sites that such developers and 
operators do not have an interest in at present. This is a serious flaw, as 
it imposes an artificial limit on the range of options for consideration by 
stakeholders at this early stage of plan production. A particular need in 
Huntingdonshire is the requirement for a new waste recycling site to 
serve St Neots, although there are two sites proposed for this in the set 
of additional sites neither of them are suitable. The site identified on the 
A428 is unsuitable but a site within the vicinity of this road would be 

32



beneficial and the District Council would welcome the opportunity to 
meet with the Waste and Minerals Authorities to discuss potential sites.  
The authorities should be urged to look more widely at potential 
opportunities for locating new facilities, and should also be asked to 
circulate any additional proposals that come forward as a result of the 
present consultation to key stakeholders (including the District Council), 
so that their relative merits can be considered. 

4.6 The second concern is the very limited information about the potential 
sites that has been made available at this stage (no more than a series 
of maps). If stakeholder consultation is to be effective it must be 
supported by adequate information about the proposals, but the 
document fails to provide even a cursory analysis of site-specific 
constraints and potential impacts. The suggested responses in the 
appendix 1 are based upon officers’ own analysis of the sites.  The 
document also needs to provide an indication of how much of the 
aggregate supply target will be provided by recycling and how much 
through extraction so that a clear idea is given on the scale of provision 
required.

5. RECOMMENDATION

 Cabinet is recommended to submit observations to Cambridgeshire 
County Council and Peterborough City Council along the lines set out in 
section 4 and Appendix 1 of this report. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Cambridgeshire County Council & Peterborough City Council (June 2005)  
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Minerals & Waste Development Plan: Issues 
and Options Paper

CONTACT OFFICER - enquiries about this report to Richard Probyn (Planning 
Policy Manager) 388430 

33



APPENDIX 1:  SUGGESTED RESPONSES TO POTENTIAL NEW WASTE 
MANAGEMENT SITES 

Maps showing the sites concerned are included at the end of the appendix. 

Site 3:  Colne Fen Quarry, Earith 

This site is East of Somersham at the existing Colne Fen Quarry.  The potential 
use is waste recycling producing secondary aggregate and inert landfill. 

Suggested response: 

In principle there is no objection to this use at the site provided it is limited to the 
life of the current sand and gravel extraction.  The impacts of the proposal on the 
local road network and country wildlife sites in the vicinity require careful 
assessment and appropriate mitigation measures.  There is also a Site of Special 
Scientific Interest to the South East of the site. 

Site 22: Woolpack Farm, Hemingford Grey 

This site is located south of the A14, north west of Woolpack Farm, Hemingford 
Grey. The potential use is inert landfill and permanent waste recycling. 

Suggested response: 

Unacceptable.  The site is located between a wooded area and a lake.  The use 
of this site for inert landfill and permanent waste recycling would have an 
unacceptable visual impact.  The site has a limited frontage onto the A14 and it is 
unclear how a suitable junction would be achieved.  The impacts of the proposal 
on the road network in the vicinity will require careful assessment and 
appropriate mitigation measures.  These is a Site of Special Scientific Interest to 
the West. 

Site 23: St Neots 

This site is located east of St Neots at the junction between the B1428 and the 
A428.  The potential use is a household waste recycling centre. 

Suggested response: 

Unacceptable.  This location is a gateway into St Neots and the impact the 
proposal would have on this and on the road network in the vicinity will require 
careful assessment and appropriate mitigation measures.  Although this site is 
not suitable there is a need for a waste recycling site to serve St Neots and a site 
in the vicinity of the A428 would be beneficial. 

Site 24: St Neots Sewage Works 

This site is located north of St Neots south of the existing sewage works.  The 
potential use is a household waste recycling centre. 

Suggested response: 

Unacceptable.  This proposal would have an obtrusive impact on the landscape 
in an area which has been identified in the Council’s emerging Core Strategy as 
an Area of Strategic Greenspace Enhancement.   The impacts of the proposal on 
the road network in the vicinity will require careful assessment and appropriate 

34



mitigation measures.  There are Sites of Special Scientific Interest to the North 
and South West of the Site. 

Site 28: Weybridge farm, Alconbury 

This site is located north of the A14 between Ellington and Brampton.  The 
proposal is for sand and gravel extraction. 

Suggested Response: 

Support in principle.  A large area of the site has been used for sand and gravel 
extractions.  This site would be an appropriate location for further sand and 
gravel extraction, particularly given the location of the proposed realignment of 
the A14.  The impacts of the proposal on the road network in the vicinity will 
require careful assessment and appropriate mitigation measures. 

Site 30: Needingworth Quarry, Needingworth 

This site is north east of Needingworth.  The potential use is waste recycling 
producing secondary aggregate. 

Suggested Response: 

In principle there is no objection to this use at the site provided it is limited to the 
life of the current sand and gravel extraction.  The impacts of the proposal on the 
local road network and country wildlife sites in the vicinity require careful 
assessment and appropriate mitigation measures. 

Site 31: Puddock Hill, Warboys 

This site is located north of Warboys between Warboys Wood and Pingle Wood.  
The potential use is for Hazardous landfill and continuing waste recycling of non 
hazardous waste. 

Suggested Response: 

Unacceptable.  Permission for the use of this site for the disposal of hazardous 
waste was refused in May 2004 and the subsequent appeal of this decision was 
withdrawn.  The reason for refusal given included; sufficiently serious risks to 
human health and the water environment, stress on the social and economic 
fabric of the local community and the impact of odours.  These reasons still 
apply.  In addition to this the road infrastructure in this location is poor and the 
impact of the proposal on the local road network would require careful 
assessment and appropriate mitigation measures.  A large are of the site is 
designated as a Site of Special Scientific Interest. 

Site 35: ADAS site at Woodhurst, Huntingdon 

This site is located east of Woodhurst.  The proposal is for composting and waste 
recycling and recovery. 

Suggested Response: 

Potentially acceptable.  This site has planning permission for the production of 
compost for agriculture, horticulture and landscaping and for the establishment of 
an ADAS composting research project.  There would be a landscape impact 
along the east of the site which would require new landscaping.  There is also an 

35



orchard at the north of the site, the impact of the proposal on this and the local 
road network will require careful assessment and appropriate mitigation 
measures.

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



  
  
CABINET 16 MARCH 2006 
  

MEDIUM TERM PLAN 
REQUESTS FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS 

 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 
1 PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to allow Cabinet to decide whether to 

release funds for the MTP schemes detailed in the attached annexes.  
 
 
2 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Council considered the draft budget and MTP report at its 

December meeting and agreed that, having regard to the implications 
for future spending and Council Tax levels, Directors review with 
appropriate Executive Councillors the need for schemes/projects 
included in the MTP but not yet started and that specific prior 
approval be sought and obtained from the Cabinet before such 
schemes/projects are implemented. 

 
2.2 Officers have considered which schemes have wholly or partly started 

with reference to the following definitions: 
 

STARTED 
• The staff have been appointed and/or a legally binding contract is in 

place for all aspects. 
• Some of the staff have been appointed or a legally binding contract is 

in place for part of the scheme and there is no sensible option to 
avoid or defer those elements that are not yet legally committed. 

• The scheme is based on a partnership and all constituent projects 
have been agreed with those partners and they have reserved funding 
for them in the current year.  

 
PARTIAL START 

• Some of the staff have been appointed or a legally binding contract is 
in place for part of the expenditure and there is a practical cost-
effective option to not carry out the full scheme at this time. 

• The scheme is based on a partnership and some individual projects 
have been agreed with those partners and they have reserved funding 
for them in the current year. 

 
2.3 Officers have subsequently identified which schemes that they wish 

Cabinet to consider releasing further funding for and have discussed 
them with the relevant Executive Councillor. 

 
2.4 Annex A summarises and the following Annexes detail the schemes 

where release of funds is now requested.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

45



 

3. RECOMMENDATION  
 
3.1 The Cabinet is recommended to release the funds shown in Annex A. 
 

 
 
 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
None 
 
 
Contact Officer:  
Steve Couper 
Head of Financial Services      01480 388103

46



 

A
N

N
EX

 A
  

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 (£
’0

00
) 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l (

£’
00

0)
 

 An
ne

x 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/ 
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/ 
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

B
 

19
2 

- V
eh

ic
le

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

– 
06

/0
7 

 
 

9 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
 

36
2 

 
 

 
 

C
 

22
 - 

 C
C

TV
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 –

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

 
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

20
 

 
 

 
 

D
 

39
B

 &
 3

09
/4

42
/4

41
 - 

D
is

ab
le

d 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ra

nt
s 

 
25

 
50

 
50

 
50

 
50

 
 

99
5 

 
 

 
 

E 
61

1 
- D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 R
ep

ai
r L

oa
ns

 / 
G

ra
nt

s 
 

6 
12

 
12

 
12

 
12

 
 

23
3 

 
 

 
 

F 
66

2 
- C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

tr
es

 
 

44
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
 

45
0 

- R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ho

to
co

pi
er

s 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
27

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
 

65
1 

– 
H

er
ne

 R
d 

ST
W

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
 

1 
2 

2 
2 

2 
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

I 
65

2 
– 

C
lo

se
d 

C
hu

rc
h 

Ya
rd

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

 
25

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
J 

46
9/

62
0 

– 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r –
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

23
 

 
 

 
 

K
 

38
9 

– 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
la

n 
 

2 
4 

4 
4 

4 
 

87
 

 
 

 
 

L 
47

4 
– 

Sa
fe

 C
yc

le
 R

ou
te

s 
 

5 
10

 
10

 
10

 
10

 
 

20
5 

 
 

 
 

M
 

46
0 

– 
C

C
TV

 –
 C

am
er

a 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

13
 

 
 

 
 

N
 

25
0 

– 
St

 N
eo

ts
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 B
id

 
 

2 
4 

4 
4 

4 
 

83
 

 
 

 
 

O
 

47
2 

– 
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

P 
36

1 
– 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
 

2 
4 

4 
4 

4 
 

74
 

 
 

 
 

Q
 

36
2 

– 
St

 Iv
es

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
2 

4 
4 

4 
4 

 
76

 
 

 
 

 
R

 
47

9 
– 

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
un

di
ng

 
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S 
13

2 
– 

R
ai

lw
ay

 S
ta

tio
n 

- I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

 
15

 
 

 
 

 
T 

40
0 

– 
B

us
 S

he
lte

r P
ro

vi
si

on
 

 
1 

2 
2 

2 
2 

 
15

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
67

2 
– 

C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 F

ar
es

 
 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

V 
48

0 
– 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 
-9

1 
-8

2 
-8

2 
-8

2 
-8

2 
 

38
0 

 
 

 
 

W
 

60
3 

– 
A

JC
 S

m
al

l S
ca

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
3 

6 
6 

6 
6 

 
11

2 
 

 
 

 
X 

67
4 

– 
H

ea
rt

 o
f O

xm
oo

r 
36

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

19
80

 
-2

16
1

 
 

 
 

Y 
33

6 
- H

un
tin

gd
on

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

- I
m

pr
es

si
on

s 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

 
 

 
-1

 
-1

 
-1

 
-1

 
 

15
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
To

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

lea
se

 n
ow

 re
qu

es
te

d 
37

 
30

9 
32

1 
32

1 
32

1 
32

1 
20

07
 

74
3 

 
 

 
 

 

47



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 B

 
 19

2 
- V

eh
ic

le
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
– 

20
06

/0
7 

 
R

ob
er

t W
ar

d  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

9 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
 

36
2 

 
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

9 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
 

36
2 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

ry
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 th

e 
M

TP
 B

id
, V

eh
ic

le
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

06
/0

7,
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ac

he
d 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

ei
r o

pe
ra

tio
na

l l
ife

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
a 

C
ap

ita
l 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
is

 u
rg

en
tly

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

es
e 

fro
nt

 li
ne

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
   

             

48



  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

N
N

EX
 C

 
 22

 - 
 C

C
TV

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 –
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

es
 

 
Si

m
on

 B
el

l 
 

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

45
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 S
aw

try
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tre

’s
 e

xt
en

si
on

 is
 o

n 
sc

he
du

le
 to

 o
pe

n 
in

 la
te

 J
un

e 
20

06
. P

re
vi

ou
s 

bi
ds

 fo
r C

C
TV

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 h
el

d 
ba

ck
 u

nt
il 

ne
ar

er
 fi

na
l c

om
pl

et
io

n.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 2

0k
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sl
ip

pe
d 

w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ow

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

ss
en

tia
l s

ite
 s

af
et

y 
co

ve
ra

ge
. 

         

49



  
A

N
N

EX
 D

 
 39

B
 &

 3
09

/4
42

/4
41

 - 
D

is
ab

le
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
G

ra
nt

s 
St

ev
e 

Pl
an

t  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

25
 

72
 

11
7 

16
2 

18
4 

18
4 

 
99

5 
89

5 
89

5 
89

5 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

25
 

50
 

50
 

50
 

50
 

50
 

 
99

5 
 

 
 

 
 

  Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
us

t a
w

ar
d 

a 
D

FG
 fo

r w
or

k 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

of
 a

 s
et

 o
f p

ur
po

se
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
st

at
ut

e.
  D

FG
s 

ar
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

on
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
pi

st
 (O

T)
 a

nd
 fu

nd
s 

ai
ds

 a
nd

 a
da

pt
at

io
ns

 li
ke

 ra
m

ps
, s

ta
ir 

lif
ts

 a
nd

 le
ve

l a
cc

es
s 

sh
ow

er
s.

  D
FG

s 
en

ab
le

 e
ld

er
ly

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 to
 li

ve
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

us
t b

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 a

 D
FG

 is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
nd

 th
at

 to
 c

ar
ry

 it
 o

ut
 is

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
.  

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
, t

he
re

fo
re

, e
xp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
et

 a
 b

ud
ge

t t
ha

t c
an

 c
op

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
lik

el
y 

le
ve

l o
f d

em
an

d 
pl

ac
ed

 u
po

n 
it.

 
 Th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 r
ec

en
tly

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

20
06

/0
7 

an
d 

ha
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f £

52
4k

 to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
w

ar
ds

 D
FG

s 
in

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
.  

Th
is

 is
 a

n 
18

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
th

e 
20

05
/6

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
a 

36
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

th
e 

20
04

/5
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

  T
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 re
fle

ct
s 

a 
sl

ig
ht

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

at
io

na
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 
fo

r 
D

FG
s 

an
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
rm

ul
a 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
E

as
te

rn
 R

eg
io

n.
  

W
ith

in
 th

e 
R

eg
io

n,
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t O
ffi

ce
 h

ad
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 a

llo
ca

te
 e

ve
ry

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
70

%
 o

f w
ha

t t
he

y 
bi

d 
fo

r. 
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
in

 2
00

6/
7 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 o

ur
 b

id
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

IP
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 Th
e 

O
Ts

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 r

ep
or

t f
lu

ct
ua

tin
g 

st
af

f l
ev

el
s 

an
d 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

si
ck

ne
ss

, r
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 r

et
en

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

O
T 

re
fe

rra
ls

 fo
r 

D
FG

s.
  

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d.
  

Th
e 

O
Ts

 h
av

e 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

th
at

 2
0 

D
FG

s 
co

st
in

g 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f £

5k
 e

ac
h 

w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
of

 £
1.

2m
. 

 T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ha
ve

 r
ec

en
tly

 (
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
05

) 
ab

ol
is

he
d 

th
e 

m
ea

ns
 t

es
t 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
D

FG
s 

an
d 

al
th

ou
gh

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

is
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

is
 n

ot
 y

et
 k

no
w

n,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
um

be
r o

f c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

D
FG

s 
in

 th
e 

pi
pe

lin
e 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l t

hi
s 

ye
ar

.  
M

TP
 re

le
as

e 
of

 £
1,

33
0k

 g
ro

ss
, £

99
5k

 n
et

 
is

 re
qu

es
te

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

D
FG

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
an

d 
pa

id
 fr

om
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 fi

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
r. 

50



  
A

N
N

EX
 E

 
 61

1 
- D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 R
ep

ai
r L

oa
ns

 / 
G

ra
nt

s 
St

ev
e 

Pl
an

t  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

6 
18

 
30

 
42

 
48

 
48

 
 

23
3 

23
3 

23
3 

23
3 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
6 

12
 

12
 

12
 

12
 

12
 

 
23

3 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 H
ou

se
 re

pa
ir 

lo
an

s 
/ g

ra
nt

s 
ar

e 
di

sc
re

tio
na

ry
 b

ut
 it

 is
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
of

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t t

ha
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 u
nf

itn
es

s 
an

d 
di

sr
ep

ai
r. 

 
Th

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

O
D

PM
 s

ta
te

s 
“T

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t w
ou

ld
 c

on
si

de
r a

n 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

fa
ili

ng
 in

 it
s 

du
ty

 a
s 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
en

ab
le

r a
nd

 in
 it

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 s
to

ck
 if

 it
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r a

ss
is

ta
nc

e”
. 

 R
ep

ai
r l

oa
ns

 / 
gr

an
ts

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 a

 ti
gh

tly
-d

ef
in

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

se
rio

us
ne

ss
 a

nd
 u

rg
en

cy
 o

f t
he

 re
pa

ir 
an

d 
th

e 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 th

e 
ow

ne
r t

o 
fin

an
ce

.  
A

ll 
re

pa
ir 

lo
an

s 
/ g

ra
nt

s 
m

ay
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
e 

to
 fi

na
nc

e 
w

or
k 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
no

t h
av

e 
be

en
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t, 
an

d 
if 

no
t c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 le
d 

to
 d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

, i
n 

so
m

e 
ca

se
s,

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

le
d 

to
 a

 d
ec

lin
e 

in
 th

e 
he

al
th

 o
f t

he
 o

w
ne

r. 
  

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

lic
y 

is
 to

 is
su

e 
in

te
re

st
 fr

ee
 lo

an
s 

to
 e

lig
ib

le
 o

w
ne

r o
cc

up
ie

rs
.  

A
 c

ha
rg

e 
is

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 th

ei
r p

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

an
 is

 re
pa

id
 w

he
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 

so
ld

.  
G

ra
nt

s 
ar

e 
gi

ve
n 

in
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
if 

th
er

e 
is

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
 e

qu
ity

 in
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

ch
ar

ge
. 

      

51



  
A

N
N

EX
 F

 
 66

2 
- C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

tr
es

 
D

an
 S

m
ith

  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

44
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
44

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
es

e 
tw

o 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 a

lre
ad

y 
op

er
at

io
na

l, 
Y

ax
le

y 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

03
 a

nd
 R

am
se

y 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. T

he
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 p
ay

 s
ta

ff 
sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t o
pe

ra
tin

g 
co

st
s 

an
d 

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ly

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
an

d 
se

cu
rin

g 
an

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ss
et

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

. T
he

se
 2

 p
os

ts
 w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
tw

o 
ce

nt
re

s 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
as

.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
            

52



 

 
 

 
 

A
N

N
EX

 G
 

 45
0 

- R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ho

to
co

pi
er

s 
R

oy
 R

ee
ve

s  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

27
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
27

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 f
un

di
ng

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

he
 p

ho
to

co
pi

er
s 

in
 P

at
hf

in
de

r 
H

ou
se

 a
nd

 C
as

tle
 H

ill
 H

ou
se

 t
ha

t 
w

er
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
in

 2
00

0.
 N

ot
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
 t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
et

w
or

k 
pr

in
tin

g,
 th

e 
ne

ed
 r

em
ai

ns
 fo

r 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

ho
to

co
pi

er
s 

fo
r o

ne
-o

ff 
sm

al
l s

ca
le

 c
op

yi
ng

. T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ho

to
co

pi
er

s 
ar

e 
re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
ei

r w
or

ki
ng

 li
fe

 a
nd

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 fo
r t

he
 m

ac
hi

ne
s 

to
 b

e 
re

lia
bl

e,
 e

ffi
ci

en
t a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
.  

            

53



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 H

 
 65

1 
- H

ER
N

E 
R

D
 S

TW
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

C
hr

is
 A

lle
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

 
1 

2 
2 

2 
2 

2 
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

1 
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

 
30

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 H
er

ne
 R

d 
S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t W

or
ks

 s
er

ve
s 

8 
ex

-c
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

es
.  

Th
e 

w
or

ks
 re

m
ai

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 H

D
C

 a
t L

S
V

T.
  T

he
 p

la
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 
H

H
P

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
Th

e 
pl

an
t w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

e 
19

70
s 

as
 a

 p
ac

ka
ge

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 h

as
 re

ac
he

d 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 it
s 

lif
e.

  R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t p
ar

ts
 a

re
 h

ar
d 

to
 fi

nd
 a

nd
 g

et
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e.

  
Fa

ilu
re

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nt

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 th

e 
co

ns
en

t s
ta

nd
ar

d 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
m

et
 a

nd
 th

is
 c

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
 

           

54



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 I  

65
2 

- C
lo

se
d 

C
hu

rc
h 

Ya
rd

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

C
hr

is
 A

lle
n 

/ R
ob

er
t W

ar
d  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

 
25

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
25

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 is
 a

 n
ew

 s
ch

em
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f c
lo

se
d 

ch
ur

ch
 y

ar
ds

 fr
om

 p
ar

is
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 to
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t f
or

 th
ei

r f
ut

ur
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
a 

lia
bi

lit
y 

on
 s

om
e 

si
te

s 
du

e 
to

 d
an

ge
rs

 fr
om

 fa
lli

ng
 to

m
bs

to
ne

s 
an

d 
w

al
ls

 e
tc

.  
Th

e 
m

on
ey

 in
 2

00
6 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
es

 fo
r a

 
su

rv
ey

 o
f t

he
 c

hu
rc

hy
ar

ds
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
fu

lly
. 

           

55



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 J

 
 46

9/
 6

20
 - 

C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r –

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

So
ni

a 
H

an
se

n 
/ C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

8 
8 

23
 

23
 

23
 

23
 

21
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

23
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f e

xt
ra

 li
gh

tin
g 

to
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t. 
 T

he
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

re
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, t

he
 p

ol
ic

e 
or

 s
af

et
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s.

 
Th

e 
re

le
as

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 th

es
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

an
d 

m
on

ey
 to

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d.
 

            

56



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 K

 
 38

9 
  L

O
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
PL

A
N

 
St

ua
rt

 B
el

l /
 C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
13

 
18

 
22

 
27

 
31

 
34

 
36

 
86

 
87

 
87

 
87

 
87

 
77

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
13

 
13

 
13

 
13

 
13

 
13

 
13

 
86

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
2 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
 

87
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 fu
nd

s 
fo

r s
ev

er
al

 s
m

al
le

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
po

rt 
pl

an
.  

M
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
jo

in
t f

un
de

d 
by

 p
ar

is
h 

or
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 
co

un
ci

l. 
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pa
ris

he
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 th

at
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 c
on

si
de

r i
m

po
rta

nt
 a

nd
 re

le
as

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill 

al
lo

w
 th

es
e 

to
 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
            

57



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 L

 
 47

4 
- S

A
FE

 C
YC

LE
 R

O
U

TE
S 

St
ua

rt
 B

el
l /

 C
hr

is
 A

lle
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

6 
16

 
23

 
28

 
32

 
36

 
37

 
20

 
20

5 
87

 
87

 
87

 
86

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
6 

11
 

11
 

11
 

11
 

11
 

11
 

20
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

5 
10

 
10

 
10

 
10

 
10

 
 

20
5 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

is
 a

 jo
in

tly
 fu

nd
ed

 s
ch

em
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

t p
ro

du
ci

ng
 s

af
e 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
.  

Th
es

e 
ha

ve
 in

cl
ud

ed
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 to
 H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e,
 B

ra
m

pt
on

 to
 H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e,
 O

xm
oo

r t
o 

S
t P

et
er

s 
an

d 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 to
 th

e 
S

ta
tio

n.
  I

n 
or

de
r t

ha
t 

C
ou

nt
y 

ca
n 

co
m

m
it 

to
 th

is
 y

ea
rs

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 s
pe

nd
 th

is
 y

ea
rs

’ m
on

ey
 s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 c
an

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
au

tu
m

n.
  T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
rio

rit
y 

lis
t o

f s
ch

em
es

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 a
nd

 th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 to
 th

e 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
Is

la
nd

 C
om

m
on

, 
S

t N
eo

ts
. 

  E
ar

ly
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
so

ug
ht

 a
s 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 jo
in

t f
un

di
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

ac
he

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

is
 c

om
m

itm
en

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

. 
       

58



  
A

N
N

EX
 M

 
 46

0 
– 

C
C

TV
 - 

C
A

M
ER

A
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
TS

 
So

ni
a 

H
an

se
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

-6
 

-2
0 

-1
3 

3 
13

 
13

 
13

 
99

 
13

 
 

11
4 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

-6
 

-2
1 

 
 

 
 

 
99

 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

13
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 S
ev

er
al

 o
f t

he
 C

C
TV

 c
am

er
as

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
a 

le
as

e.
  T

hi
s 

ha
s 

no
w

 e
xp

ire
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gr

an
te

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

th
es

e 
on

 th
e 

ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

le
as

e.
 

M
on

ey
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

th
is

 y
ea

r t
o 

pu
rc

ha
se

 th
os

e 
ca

m
er

as
 w

ho
se

 le
as

e 
is

 n
ow

 e
xp

iri
ng

. 
           

59



  
A

N
N

EX
 N

 
 25

0 
- S

T 
N

EO
TS

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
T 

B
ID

 
St

ua
rt

 B
el

l /
 C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
1 

12
 

14
 

14
 

14
 

14
 

14
 

 
83

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
1 

10
 

10
 

10
 

10
 

10
 

10
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
2 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
 

83
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 b
id

 is
 to

 fu
nd

 w
or

ks
 in

 S
t N

eo
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
un

de
r t

he
 S

t N
eo

ts
 M

ar
ke

t t
ow

n 
S

tra
te

gy
. 

 Th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r t

hi
s 

ye
ar

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
is

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
is

 th
e 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 to
 th

e 
S

ta
tio

n 
C

yc
le

 ro
ut

e.
  T

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e 

a 
jo

in
t f

un
de

d 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
is

 o
ut

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
th

is
 s

um
m

er
 w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
sp

rin
g.

 
           

60



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 O

 
 47

2 
- A

C
C

ES
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

C
hr

is
 A

lle
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

8 
9 

10
 

12
 

12
 

12
 

12
 

31
 

31
 

31
 

31
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

8 
8 

8 
8 

8 
8 

8 
31

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

31
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
ks

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 a
nd

 c
ar

 p
ar

ks
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

re
as

 to
 p

ub
lic

 p
la

ce
s,

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 fo
r t

he
 d

is
ab

le
d.

  T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

, s
ig

na
ge

, d
ro

pp
ed

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 e

tc
. 

 R
el

ea
se

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

ta
rt 

th
is

 w
or

k 
ov

er
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 to

 g
et

 th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 b
en

ef
it.

 
          

61



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 P

 
 36

1 
- H

U
N

TI
N

G
D

O
N

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
T 

ST
R

A
TE

G
Y 

St
ua

rt
 B

el
l /

 C
hr

is
 A

lle
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

4 
8 

17
 

20
 

22
 

22
 

22
 

70
 

14
6 

74
 

74
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

4 
6 

8 
8 

8 
8 

8 
70

 
72

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

2 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

 
74

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

is
 a

 jo
in

tly
 fu

nd
ed

 s
ch

em
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
S

tra
te

gy
 s

ch
em

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 to

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  T

hi
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 w
id

el
y 

pu
bl

ic
is

ed
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
th

is
 y

ea
r i

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 s
ta

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 A
m

bu
ry

 R
d 

cy
cl

ew
ay

. 
          

 

62



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 Q

 
 36

2 
- S

T 
IV

ES
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
St

ua
rt

 B
el

l /
 C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

2 
6 

8 
11

 
11

 
11

 
 

76
 

76
 

76
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

2 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

 
76

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
e 

S
t I

ve
s 

M
ar

ke
t t

ow
n 

S
tra

te
gy

 is
 b

ei
ng

 fi
na

lis
ed

 a
nd

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r t

hi
s 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

. 
Th

es
e 

sc
he

m
es

 a
re

 jo
in

t f
un

de
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t a

nd
 c

ou
nt

y 
co

un
ci

l 
W

ith
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

le
as

ed
, d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
es

e 
sc

he
m

es
 c

an
 c

om
m

en
ce

 
           

63



  
A

N
N

EX
 R

 
 47

9 
- C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
T 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

St
ua

rt
 B

el
l /

 S
on

ia
 H

an
se

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
35

 
69

 
69

 
69

 
69

 
69

 
69

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
35

 
35

 
35

 
35

 
35

 
35

 
35

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

34
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 c
ou

nc
il 

su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

us
 s

ch
em

es
 o

f t
he

 N
en

e 
/ O

us
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

us
 a

nd
 is

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
R

am
se

y 
an

d 
D

is
tri

ct
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
B

us
.  

Th
is

 b
id

 w
as

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
le

as
e 

of
 fu

nd
s 

is
 n

ow
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
es

e 
in

 th
is

  a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

. 
           

64



  
A

N
N

EX
 S

 
 13

2 
- R

A
IL

W
A

Y 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 - 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
St

ua
rt

 B
el

l /
 C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
1 

2 
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

15
 

15
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
 

15
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 W
or

k 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 s

ta
rt 

on
 th

e 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 R
ai

lw
ay

 S
ta

tio
n 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
6,

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
da

m
ag

ed
 ti

ck
et

 o
ffi

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
pa

ire
d.

 
Th

is
 is

 a
 jo

in
t s

ch
em

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
re

le
as

e 
of

 fu
nd

s 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 
              

65



  
A

N
N

EX
 T

 
 40

0 
- B

U
S 

SH
EL

TE
R

 P
R

O
VI

SI
O

N
 

St
ua

rt
 B

el
l /

 C
hr

is
 A

lle
n  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

12
 

18
 

23
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

29
 

10
0 

36
 

36
 

36
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

12
 

17
 

20
 

20
 

20
 

20
 

20
 

10
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

1 
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

 
36

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

 b
us

 s
he

lte
rs

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
P

rim
e 

S
ite

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r c

on
tra

ct
.  

Th
is

 m
on

ey
 w

ill
 e

re
ct

 s
he

lte
rs

 in
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 fu

nd
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ee
de

d 
du

e 
to

 th
ei

r u
se

.  
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 to

w
n 

an
d 

pa
ris

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 o

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
Fu

rth
er

 s
he

lte
rs

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 2
00

5 
an

d 
th

is
 is

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ith
 fu

rth
er

 s
ite

s.
 

R
el

ea
se

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

ta
rt 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

. 
           

66



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 U

 
 67

2 
- C

O
N

C
ES

SI
O

N
A

R
Y 

FA
R

ES
 

St
ua

rt
 B

el
l /

 S
te

ve
 C

ou
pe

r  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
16

 
23

2 
23

2 
23

2 
23

2 
23

2 
23

2 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
16

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

23
2 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 A
 n

ew
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 c
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 fa

re
s 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
a 

co
un

ty
 w

id
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ne
w

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

. 
 Th

is
 re

le
as

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill 

en
ab

le
 th

is
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
be

 m
ad

e.
 

           

67



 

 
A

N
N

EX
 V

 
 48

0 
- I

M
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

TR
A

TE
G

Y
R

ic
ha

rd
 P

re
st

on
  

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 Im

pa
ct

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l 
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

20
05

/ 
20

06
 

20
06

/ 
20

07
 

20
07

/ 
20

08
 

20
08

/ 
20

09
 

20
09

/
20

10
 

20
10

/ 
20

11
 

20
11

/
20

12
 

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

-1
44

 
-9

1 
-1

43
 

-1
97

 
-1

97
 

-1
97

 
-1

97
 

44
 

38
0 

18
19

 
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

-1
44

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
44

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
-9

1 
-8

2 
-8

2 
-8

2 
-8

2 
-8

2 
 

38
0 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 M
on

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
is

 y
ea

r t
o 

co
ns

tru
ct

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 th
e 

R
iv

er
si

de
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

in
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

xt
ra

 s
pa

ce
s 

fo
r t

he
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
.  

Th
e 

pr
es

en
t c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r t
he

 to
w

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 p

re
se

nt
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
ex

tra
 s

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
ur

ge
nt

ly
 n

ee
de

d.
 

            

68



  
A

N
N

EX
 W

 
 60

3 
- A

JC
 S

M
A

LL
 S

C
A

LE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
11

 
17

 
22

 
26

 
30

 
34

 
36

 
10

9 
11

2 
82

 
82

 
82

 
82

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
11

 
14

 
14

 
14

 
14

 
14

 
14

 
10

9 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
3 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
 

11
2  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f s
ev

er
al

 d
iff

er
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t. 

 T
he

se
 a

re
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 s

ch
em

es
 w

ith
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ow
n 

or
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
.  

A 
jo

in
t a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

ch
em

es
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

D
is

tri
ct

 M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 a
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

A
JC

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 s

ch
em

es
 fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

in
 2

00
6 

/0
7.

 
 E

ar
ly

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

so
ug

ht
 a

s 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 jo

in
t f

un
di

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ac

he
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
P

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

. 
         

69



  
A

N
N

EX
 X

 
 67

4 
- H

EA
R

T 
O

F 
O

XM
O

O
R

 
C

hr
is

 A
lle

n  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
48

 
19

 
-3

7 
-4

0 
-4

0 
-4

0 
-4

0 
22

30
 

-2
16

1 
-1

10
 

 
 

 
 

A
lre

ad
y 

re
le

as
ed

 
12

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
18

 
25

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

36
 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

19
80

 
-2

16
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

ul
tip

le
 s

ch
em

es
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

O
xm

oo
r, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
B

ut
ts

gr
ov

e 
W

ay
 h

ou
si

ng
, S

ap
le

y 
S

qu
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
A

co
rn

 C
en

tre
, 

C
on

ey
ge

ar
e 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
, e

tc
. 

Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 a

pp
ra

is
al

 w
or

k 
fo

r t
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l m
on

ie
s 

fo
r o

th
er

s.
  T

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
re

 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
ra

pi
dl

y 
an

d 
re

le
as

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
es

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 m

an
y 

pa
rtn

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ks

, w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 m
on

ie
s 

an
d 

ne
ed

 th
ei

r p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 m
et

. 
La

nd
 s

al
es

 w
ill

 b
rin

g 
in

 a
n 

in
co

m
e 

sh
or

tly
 a

s 
w

ill 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 a
 c

os
t z

er
o 

sc
he

m
e.

 
         

70



  
A

N
N

EX
 Y

 
 33

6 
- H

un
tin

gd
on

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

- I
m

pr
es

si
on

s 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

 
Si

m
on

 B
el

l  
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

09
/

20
10

 
20

10
/ 

20
11

 
20

11
/

20
12

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

6 
-6

 
-6

 
-6

 
-6

 
-6

 
 

25
6 

 
 

 
 

 
A

lre
ad

y 
re

le
as

ed
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 re
le

as
e 

no
w

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

0 
-1

 
-1

 
-1

 
-1

 
-1

 
 

15
0 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r R

el
ea

se
 

 Fi
tn

es
s 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
t H

un
tin

gd
on

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tre
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

on
 s

ite
 fo

r 5
 y

ea
rs

. P
re

di
ct

ed
 li

fe
sp

an
 o

f c
ar

di
o-

va
sc

ul
ar

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t i

s 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 

5 
ye

ar
s.

 I
n 

th
e 

la
st

 5
 y

ea
rs

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

na
lly

 b
us

y 
w

ith
 I

m
pr

es
si

on
s 

vi
si

to
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 2

50
,0

00
 i

n 
th

at
 p

er
io

d.
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, h
ow

ev
er

, h
as

 b
ee

n 
af

fe
ct

ed
 m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
s 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 re

ad
y 

m
ad

e 
ex

cu
se

s 
to

 m
ov

e 
el

se
w

he
re

 in
 s

ea
rc

h 
of

 
be

tte
r 

an
d 

ne
w

er
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 
W

ith
 t

he
 i

m
m

in
en

t 
op

en
in

g 
of

 S
aw

try
 L

C
’s

 I
m

pr
es

si
on

s 
Fi

tn
es

s 
st

ud
io

 t
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

fu
rth

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 f

or
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
to

 m
ov

e 
an

d 
fu

rth
er

 a
ffe

ct
 H

LC
.  

 A
 b

id
 fo

r £
25

0k
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r 2

00
5/

06
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 H
LC

’s
 F

itn
es

s 
st

ud
io

 a
nd

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 b
rin

g 
ne

w
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
ce

nt
re

 to
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

op
en

in
g 

of
 S

aw
try

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
m

is
se

d.
 T

he
 b

id
 c

ov
er

s 
bu

ild
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
eq

ui
pm

en
t. 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
he

ld
 b

ac
k 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

. 
 

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET                    16 TH  MARCH 2006 
 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
(Report by the Head of Policy) 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Council has adopted an updated Corporate Plan – “Growing 

Success” – which includes a series of measures or local performance 
indicators to help judge our success in achieving a series of priorities 
and outcomes.  These measures are set out in a “scorecard”, an 
integral part of the Council’s Comprehensive Performance 
Management framework (CPMF).  This framework provides for 
quarterly reporting of progress against the targets in the scorecard so 
that, if necessary, remedial action can be taken to ensure that 
performance is at the level expected. 

 
1.2 The performance data in this report relates to the third quarter, 1st 

October to 31st December, of the current financial year. 
 
2. SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Council’s “scorecard” (attached) contains a range of performance 

information, including – 
 

• the outcome or result that the Council is seeking to achieve: 
these include the Council’s six overall priorities; 

• the lag or end of year measure that will indicate success or 
otherwise in achieving the outcome; 

• the actual performance for the end of the previous year; 
• the target for the end of the current year; 
• the leading or interim measures that will help to demonstrate 

that we are on course to achieve the end of year target or 
indicate where remedial action might be necessary; and 

• the target for the lead measures. 
 
 The scorecard has been colour coded as follows:- 
 

• green — achieving target or above; 
• amber — between target and an “intervention” level (the level 

at which performance is considered to be unacceptable and 
action is required); 

• red — the intervention level or below; and 
• grey — data is currently unavailable. 

 
2.2 At this stage in the development of the CPMF there are some “grey 

areas” where performance data is not currently available.  For some 
measures this results from the time lag between the collection of the 
data and its publication in a meaningful form.  In others, the systems 
in place to monitor the relevant activity are still being developed.  In 
the majority of cases this data will be available from the next quarter; 
otherwise, a specific reference has been made in the comments 
column. 

Agenda Item 7

73



 
2.3 Many of the lead measures are a composite of other measures at a 

service level.  Where appropriate, reference has been made in the 
comments column to the number of measures which combine to 
provide the actual performance, broken down by the various levels of 
performance.  In some cases the extent of “grey areas” have been an 
influencing factor resulting in a performance level which is below the 
current target. 

 
2.4 A supplementary report is attached which provides further details on 

the leading or interim (red) measures that are not achieving target 
and what action is proposed to remedy the situation. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Cabinet is invited to consider progress against targets. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Performance Management reports produced from the Council’s CPM software 
system. 
Growing Success: Corporate Plan. 
 
 
Contact Officer: Howard Thackray, Policy & Resources Manager 
    (01480) 388035 
   email: howard.thackray@huntsdc.gov.uk 
   

74



   
G

ro
w

in
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

- 
O

ct
ob

er
 t

o 
D

ec
em

be
r 

2
0

0
5

 
C

om
m

u
n

it
y 

be
n

ef
it

s 
w

e 
de

liv
er

: 
 O

u
tc

om
e 

La
g 

or
 e

n
d 

of
 y

ea
r 

 M
ea

su
re

 
A

ct
u

al
 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
 f

or
20

05
/0

6 
Le

ad
 o

r 
in

te
ri

m
 M

ea
su

re
 

Ta
rg

et
  

20
05

/0
6

A
ct

u
al

 
O

ct
 t

o 
D

ec
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

G
oo

d 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

(C
PA

) 
ra

tin
g 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

%
 o

f 
CP

A 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
 

ou
tc

om
es

 o
n 

tr
ac

k.
 

80
%

 
76

%
 

Se
e 

An
ne

x 
B 

%
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 a
ve

ra
ge

 a
nn

ua
l  

co
un

ci
l t

ax
 in

cr
ea

se
 f

or
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

5 
ye

ar
s 

5%
 

 
5%

 
 

G
oo

d 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
on

ey
 

%
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 le
ve

l o
f 

Co
un

ci
l 

Ta
x 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
 

36
%

 
60

%
 

%
 o

f 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
a 

cl
ea

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 c

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
pa

id
 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 t
he

 
co

un
ci

l. 
70

%
 

34
.4

%
 

In
te

rim
 r

es
ul

ts
 

fr
om

 r
es

id
en

t 
su

rv
ey

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

05
 (

77
1 

re
sp

on
se

s 
an

al
ys

ed
 

ou
t 

of
 8

74
) 

G
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e 

 
%

 s
at

is
fie

d 
w

ith
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 a

s 
a 

go
od

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 li

ve
 

87
%

 
88

%
 

%
 o

f 
le

ad
 t

ar
ge

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ix
 

pr
io

ri
ty

 a
re

as
 f

or
ec

as
t 

to
 b

e 
m

et
 

80
%

 
72

%
  

12
6 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
92

 a
re

 g
re

en
 –

72
%

 
16

 a
m

be
r–

 1
2.

5%
 

16
 r

ed
 –

 1
2.

5%
 

2 
gr

ey
 –

 3
%

 
Sa

fe
 a

n
d 

A
ct

iv
e 

C
om

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

%
 w

ho
 f

ee
l s

af
e 

 
82

%
 

85
%

 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
Sa

fe
 &

 A
ct

iv
e 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 f
or

ec
as

t 
to

 b
e 

m
et

 
80

%
 

75
%

  

16
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

12
 a

re
 g

re
en

–7
5%

 
 3

  
am

be
r–

18
.5

%
  

 1
 r

ed
 –

 6
.5

%
 

H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

op
u

la
ti

on
 

 

Av
er

ag
e 

lif
e 

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
  

 
77

.5
 y

rs
 

m
al

es
 

82
.1

 y
rs

 
fe

m
al

es
 

77
.5

 y
rs

 
m

al
es

 
82

.1
 y

rs
 

fe
m

al
es

 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
H

ea
lth

y 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o 

be
 m

et
 

80
%

 
74

%
  

23
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
17

 a
re

 g
re

en
 –

74
%

 
 6

 r
ed

 –
 2

6%
 

  

A
N

N
EX

 A

75



O
u

tc
om

e 
La

g 
or

 e
n

d 
of

 y
ea

r 
 M

ea
su

re
 

A
ct

u
al

 
20

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

 f
or

20
05

/0
6 

Le
ad

 o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 M
ea

su
re

 
Ta

rg
et

  
20

05
/0

6
A

ct
u

al
 

O
ct

 t
o 

D
ec

 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

C
le

an
, G

re
en

 a
n

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

%
 s

at
is

fie
d 

th
at

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 is
 a

 c
le

an
, 

gr
ee

n 
an

d 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

pl
ac

e 
72

%
 

75
%

 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
Cl

ea
n,

 G
re

en
 

an
d 

At
tr

ac
tiv

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
fo

re
ca

st
 t

o 
be

 m
et

 
80

%
 

78
%

  

32
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
25

 a
re

 g
re

en
 –

 
78

%
 

 5
 a

m
be

r 
–1

6 
%

 
 2

 a
re

 r
ed

 –
6%

 
  

H
ou

si
n

g 
th

at
 

m
ee

ts
 L

oc
al

 L
ee

ds
 

%
 o

f 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

ta
rg

et
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 

83
%

 
80

%
 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 t

ha
t 

m
ee

ts
 L

oc
al

 N
ee

ds
 f

or
ec

as
t 

to
 b

e 
m

et
 

80
%

 
73

%
  

22
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
16

 a
re

 g
re

en
 –

73
%

 
3 

am
be

r 
–1

4 
%

 
2 

re
d 

–9
%

 
 1

 g
re

y 
–4

 %
 

St
ro

n
g 

&
 D

iv
er

se
 

Ec
on

om
y 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 lo

ca
l j

ob
s 

74
,0

00
 

75
,0

00
 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
St

ro
ng

 a
nd

 
D

iv
er

se
 E

co
no

m
y 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o 

be
 

m
et

 
80

%
 

83
%

  

12
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
10

 a
re

 g
re

en
 –

83
%

 
 2

 a
m

be
r 

–1
7%

 
 

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

C
h

oi
ce

s 

%
 w

ho
 f

ee
l t

he
y 

ha
ve

 g
oo

d 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

56
%

 
60

%
 

%
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
Ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 C

ho
ic

es
 

fo
re

ca
st

 t
o 

be
 m

et
 

80
%

 
71

%
  

21
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
 1

5 
gr

ee
n 

–7
1%

 
 3

 a
m

be
r 

–1
4 

%
 

2 
re

d 
– 

10
%

 
 1

 g
re

y 
–5

%
 

 H
ou

si
n

g 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 L
oc

al
 L

ee
ds

 –
 d

ro
pp

ed
 f

ro
m

 7
8%

 in
  Q

rt
 2

  
         

76



In
te

rn
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
e 

m
u

st
 e

xc
el

 a
t:

 
 O

u
tc

om
e 

La
g 

or
 e

n
d 

of
 y

ea
r 

 M
ea

su
re

 
A

ct
u

al
 

20
04

/0
5

Ta
rg

et
 f

or
 

20
05

/0
6 

Le
ad

 o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 M
ea

su
re

 
Ta

rg
et

  
20

05
/0

6
A

ct
u

al
 

O
ct

 t
o 

D
ec

 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 
%

 w
ho

 b
el

ie
ve

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
le

ar
 

di
re

ct
io

n 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
53

%
 

70
%

 

%
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 b
el

ie
ve

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
le

ar
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
(S

ta
ff

 s
ur

ve
y 

Ju
ly

 0
5)

 
90

%
 

50
.6

%
 

Le
ad

 m
ea

su
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

as
 it

 le
ss

 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 t

ha
n 

en
d 

of
 

ye
ar

 m
ea

su
re

 
H

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

%
 o

f 
cu

st
om

er
s 

ra
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
s 

go
od

 o
r 

be
tt

er
  

67
%

 
65

%
 

%
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
ta

rg
et

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

65
%

 
62

.5
%

  

24
 m

ea
su

re
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
15

 g
re

en
 –

 6
2.

5%
 

8 
am

be
r 

– 
33

.5
%

 
1 

gr
ey

 –
 4

%
 

 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 
%

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ta
rg

et
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 

 
80

%
 

%
 o

f 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 w

hi
ch

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

90
%

 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 4
th

 q
ua

rt
er

 
20

05
/0

6 
&

 D
at

a 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

1st
 Q

rt
 

20
06

/0
7 

R
ev

en
ue

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f 
bu

dg
et

 
86

%
 

95
%

 
Fo

re
ca

st
 o

ut
tu

rn
 

90
%

 
95

%
 

 

Ca
pi

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
bu

dg
et

 
77

%
 

95
%

 +
/-

 5
%

Fo
re

ca
st

 o
ut

tu
rn

 
95

%
 +

/-
 

5%
,  

61
%

 
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

%
 o

f 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

 
85

%
 

%
 o

f 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ac
tio

ns
 o

n 
tr

ac
k 

85
%

 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

un
de

rw
ay

. D
at

a 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ap

pr
ai

sa
ls

 (
20

06
) 

M
an

ag
in

g 
Ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 

%
 o

f 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 o

ur
 s

er
vi

ce
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
 

73
%

 
80

%
 

%
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
de

fin
ed

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
10

0%
 

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

un
de

rw
ay

. D
at

a 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

3r
d 

qu
ar

te
r 

20
05

 
    

77



 W
h

at
 d

o 
ou

r 
pe

op
le

 t
h

in
k 

an
d 

do
 t

h
ey

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ri

gh
t 

sk
ill

s:
 

 
En

d 
of

 
ye

ar
/L

ag
 

Ta
rg

et
 

O
u

tc
om

e 
La

g 
M

ea
su

re
 

A
ct

u
al

 
20

04
/0

5

R
ev

is
ed

 
20

05
/0

6 

Le
ad

 M
ea

su
re

 
In

te
ri

m
/

Le
ad

 
Ta

rg
et

 

A
ct

u
al

 
O

ct
 t

o 
D

ec
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

%
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ith

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ki

lls
 

 

80
%

 

%
 o

f 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pl

an
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

80
%

 

 
D

at
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
1st

 
qu

ar
te

r 
20

06
/0

7.
 . 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 s
ix

 
m

on
th

ly
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l 
ap

pr
ai

sa
ls

. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 t

he
 

rig
ht

 s
ki

lls
  

%
 o

f 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

at
te

nd
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ou

rs
es

 
 

80
%

 
%

 o
f 

M
em

be
rs

 f
or

 w
ho

m
 t

ra
in

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

10
0%

 
 

Ch
an

ge
d 

m
ea

su
re

 
(S

ur
ve

y 
in

 J
un

e 
06

) 
N

o.
 o

f 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
pe

r 
qu

ar
te

r 
20

 
23

 
 

In
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

%
 o

f 
st

af
f 

w
ho

 f
ee

l w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f 
in

no
va

tio
n 

 
34

.8
%

 
60

%
 

N
o.

 o
f 

in
no

va
tio

n 
aw

ar
ds

 m
ad

e 
pe

r 
qu

ar
te

r 
2 

 
D

at
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
af

te
r 

1st
 F

eb
 0

6 
Ke

y 
be

ha
vi

ou
rs

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

an
d 

va
lu

ed
  

%
 o

f 
st

af
f 

w
ho

 f
ee

l t
ha

t 
ke

y 
be

ha
vi

ou
rs

 a
re

 v
al

ue
d 

 

70
%

 

%
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
ke

y 
be

ha
vi

ou
rs

 
80

%
 

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l 
va

lu
es

 a
do

pt
ed

. 
D

at
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
pr

ai
sa

ls
 

(2
00

6)
. 

%
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 p
os

t-
pr

oj
ec

t 
ap

pr
ai

sa
ls

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

is
he

d 

90
%

 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

un
de

rw
ay

. 

Sh
ar

e 
&

 U
se

 
Kn

ow
le

dg
e 

%
 o

f 
st

af
f 

w
ho

 f
ee

l w
e 

ar
e 

a 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

 
70

%
 

80
%

 
N

o.
 o

f 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

pe
r 

m
on

th
 

20
 

 
Sy

st
em

 f
or

 r
ec

or
di

ng
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 

78



Additional Information- Comments on Red measures  
 

Accessible services and Transport 
choices 

Act Targ Int 

Leisure Centres  
% of lost calls 15.6% 8% 10% 
5546 calls received in quarter, 870 calls lost 
NB Includes calls lost while Centre closed over Xmas 
Leisure Centres 
% of calls answered within 15 seconds                                   73%         85%         75% 
The target is aspirational as it has not previously been measured.  Consequently, it may have 
been set too high. The target is to achieve 80% in due course. There has been a 7% 
improvement compared to previous quarter (68% to 73%) 

 
Clean, green and attractive 
environment 

   

Operations 
% of missed collections collected by the end of the next 
working day 

70% 85% 70% 

The main reason for the  temporary decline in performance of missed bin recovery time is due 
to delays caused in the settling down period between Ops and the Call centre 
    
 
Planning 
% of major planning applications accompanied by design 
statements 

47% 
 

90% 80% 

A number of applications related to old consents and renewals of earlier consents 
which do not require design statements. 
    
 

 
Healthy Population Act Targ Int 
Transportation    
% of Local Transport Plan road safety targets on track 0% 80% 60% 
It may not be possible to report quarterly on these targets – info comes from County 
Parks Management 
Proportion of priory park pavilion programme completed      40% 70% 50% 
Grant Application submitted - awaiting response 
Environmental Health    
Number of cases of food poisoning/food borne illness 
reported 

60 
 

48 51 

Only 5% contracted from commercial premises within Huntingdonshire. We will need to 
develop a new strategy to address this issue in our service plan for 2006-7. 
Environmental Health 
Number of  Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and 
Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (RIDDOR)  reports 
of accidents received 

31 14.7 15 

We cannot control receipts but this indicator shows more effort is still being expended on 
reactive accident investigations than was planned, at the expense of planned preventative 
work. 
The last 3 quarters have shown a significant increase on reports that does not follow the 
previous trend. When four quarters’ results are available there should be sufficient data to 
analysis in an attempt to determine a cause for this shift. 
 

79



% of planned sampling carried out 80% 100% 90% 
Unable to reach target because of Officer sickness. 
Leisure Centres 
Number of Advantage members (pre paid subscription) 3940 4200 4100 
Advantage membership fell for the first time ever in the quarter Oct-Dec. More 
aggressive marketing will be introduced in January in order to achieve the annual 
target. Overall Impressions income, however, remains ahead of budget target 
Housing that meets local needs    

Environmental Health 
Number of complaints of disrepair, unfitness and 
overcrowding                                            

60 53 58 

We cannot control receipts but this indicator shows more effort is being expended on reactive 
investigations than was planned. The last 3 quarters together have shown a significant 
increase on reports that does not follow the previous trend. When four quarters’ results are 
available there should be sufficient data to analysis in an attempt to determine a cause for this 
shift. This area of work is being affected by fundamental legislative changes that are in the 
process of being implemented 
Housing Services 
Projected % of annual housing need met 14% 100% 80% 
This target will never be met, because there will never be sufficient eligible sites 
coming through the planning system, nor sufficient capital funding, should this ever be 
possible. This indicator is to keep Members aware of the real housing need in the 
district, not just what can be achieved, and will therefore always be red. 
Safe and Active Communities    
Operations 
% of Racist graffiti removed within 24 hours                           67 100 80 
6 calls regarding racist graffite.  4 of which removed within 24 hours 

 
 

80



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

P
A

 I
M

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T 
P

LA
N

 –
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 
U

P
 T

O
 3

1st
 D

EC
EM

B
ER

 2
00

5 
Su

bj
ec

t 
P

ro
po

se
d 

A
ct

io
n

 
Q

rt
 3

 
A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

D
D

A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 w
or

ks
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
 C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 

B
en

ef
it

s 
 

• 
Pr

oc
es

se
s 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

lo
ca

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

 
• 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

ch
ec

ks
 o

f 
be

ne
fit

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

. 
• 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
tim

e.
 

• 
R
ev

is
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

 
• 

Ve
tt

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 f
or

 n
ew

 s
ta

ff
 

• 
Fr

au
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
• 

re
co

ve
ry

 o
f 

ov
er

-p
ay

m
en

ts
 

 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
• 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

  
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 P
eo

pl
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

• 
A

do
pt

 “H
er

e 
by

 R
ig

ht
” s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

n
an

ce
 

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

n
d 

u
se

r 
fo

cu
s 

• 
Re

vi
se

 e
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 in
cl

us
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

• 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

“M
ap

pi
ng

 D
iv

er
si

ty
” 

pr
oj

ec
t.

 
• 

U
se

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
da

ta
 t

o 
pl

an
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

• 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

ra
ce

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ct

io
ns

. 
• 

Pr
om

ot
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t.
 

 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

• 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
 

H
ou

si
n

g 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 B
V

R
 –

 B
al

an
ci

ng
 H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
d 

– 
w

hi
ch

 in
co

rp
or

at
es

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
C

P
A

 
• 

B
M

E
 s

ur
ve

y 
• 

Tr
av

el
le

r N
ee

ds
 S

ur
ve

y 
• 

C
on

du
ct

 s
to

ck
 c

on
di

tio
n 

su
rv

ey
 

 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 &
 K

no
w

le
dg

e 
• 

A
do

pt
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
ha

rin
g 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
 

• 
M

ap
pi

ng
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

, T
ra

ve
lle

r N
ee

ds
 S

ur
ve

y,
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

ur
ve

y.
 “H

er
e 

by
 R

ig
ht

” 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

 

A
N

N
EX

 B

81



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t o

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
la

n.
 

• 
In

te
gr

at
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

pr
oc

es
s 

 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

W
or

ki
ng

 
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

• 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
uc

ce
ss

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

t “
N

ex
t S

te
ps

” a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 fo

r H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

• 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
• 

C
om

pl
et

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fra

m
ew

or
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
Vi

si
on

 
 

• 
Fa

ci
lit

at
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ch

oi
ce

s.
   

• 
In

iti
at

e 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

ha
lle

ng
e,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

C
P

M
F.

 
• 

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

ns
. 

 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

 
• 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 G
er

sh
on

 re
po

rt,
 n

at
io

na
l p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

s 
• 

Li
nk

 to
 n

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fra
m

ew
or

k.
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
on

tin
ui

ty
 p

la
ns

 

 

  

82



 

   
 
 
CABINET 16TH MARCH 2006 
 
 

REQUEST FOR A LOAN TO 
SIBSON-CUM-STIBBINGTON PARISH COUNCIL 

(Report by Head of Financial Services) 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 Sibson-cum-Stibbington Parish Council levied a precept to raise £3,500 

in 2006/07, but it has recently become apparent that there will be a 
deficit of up to £3,000.  The Parish Council has requested that this 
Council provides a loan to cover the deficit. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 A new Clerk was appointed recently and she has identified that the 

budget did not include expenditure for election costs, training of new 
Councillors, increased costs of the Clerk (following the new 
appointment), and commitments for minor road improvements and 
parish paths.  The Parish Council will endeavour to reduce expenditure 
wherever possible, but there will be an estimated deficit of £2,500 to 
£3,000 in 2006/07. 

 
2.2 The precept for 2005/06 was £4,000 which was £20 at Band D; the 

precept for 2006/07 has been reduced to £3,500 which is £17.33.  
 
2.3 This Council could provide a loan and it is recommended that the 

following terms apply: 
 
 a) Interest is charged at 1% above the base rate at the time when the 

loan commences; base rate is currently 4.5% 
 
 b) The Parish Council levies a precept in 2007/08 of an amount 

sufficient to repay the loan plus interest  
 
 It should be noted that a loan of £3,000 taken for one year would result 

in an additional precept of approximately £15.60 at Band D. 
 
3. RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is recommended: 
 

  that Cabinet approves a loan of a maximum of £3,000 to 
Sibson-cum-Stibbington Parish Council during 2006/07, on 
the terms given in paragraph 2.3. 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Council Tax Resolution 2006/07 report to Council 22nd February 2006  
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Eleanor Smith, Accountancy Manager 
  01480 388157 
 

Agenda Item 8

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank


